Fire Country Episode Guide

Episodes 001-029

Last episode aired Friday April 26, 2024



C SCO MININI







celebdirtylaundry.com



© 2024 www.imdb.com



The summaries and recaps of all the Fire Country episodes were downloaded from https://www.imdb.com and https://www.cbs.com and https://www.tvfanatic.com and processed through a perl program to transform them in a MPX file, for pretty printing. So, do not blame me for errors in the text 3 3!

This booklet was LATeXed on April 29, 2024 by footstep11 with $create_eps_guide\ v0.71$

Contents

Season 1					
1	Pilot				
2	The Fresh Prince of Edgewater				
3	Where There's Smoke				
4	Work, Don't Worry				
5	Get Some, Be Safe				
6	Like Old Times				
7	Happy to Help				
8	Bad Guy				
9	No Good Deed				
10	Get Your Hopes Up				
11	Mama Bear				
12	Two Pink Lines				
13	You Know Your Dragon Best				
14	A Fair to Remember				
15	False Promises				
16	My Kinda Leader				
17	A Cry for Help				
18	Off the Rails				
19	Watch Your Step				
20	At the End of My Rope				
21	Backfire				
22	I Know It Feels Impossible				
Seaso	=======================================				
1	Something's Coming				
2	Like Breathing Again				
3	See You Next Apocalypse				
4	Too Many Unknowns				
5	This Storm Will Pass				
6	Alert the Sheriff				
7	A Hail Mary				
Actor	Appearances 63				



Pilot

Season 1 Episode Number: 1 Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Friday October 7, 2022 Teleplay: Joan Rater, Tony Phelan

Story: Joan Rater, Tony Phelan, Max Thieriot

Director: James Strong

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: W. Tré Davis (Freddy), Ty Olsson (Cory Walters), Marcelo Arroyo (Julio),

Kaylah Zander (Aydan Sato), Michelle Choi-Lee (Ana Koh), Aleita

Northey (Lindsey), Ian Gregson (Mayor)

Summary: Five years ago, Bode burned down everything in his life, leaving town

with a big secret. Now he's back, with the rap sheet of a criminal and

the audacity to believe in a chance for redemption with Cal Fire.



Five years ago, Bode burned down everything in his life, leaving town with a big secret. Now he's back, with the rap sheet of a criminal and the audacity to believe in a chance for redemption with Cal Fire.

The Fresh Prince of Edgewater

Season 1 Episode Number: 2 Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Friday October 14, 2022

Writer: Natalia Fernandez Director: Dermott Downes

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: W. Tré Davis (Freddy), Jade Pettyjohn (Riley Leone), Ty Olsson (Cory

Walters), Kaylah Zander (Aydan Sato), Tom Pickett (Charlie), June B. Wilde (Bridget), Maya Kooner (Madison), Noah Park (Kid #1), Aqqalu

Meekis (N / D Firefighter (Assist))

Summary: After Bode requests to be transferred to a different city, his future in

Edgewater hangs in the balance. The crew joins forces to protect the

town from a treacherous storm.



After Bode requests to be transferred to a different city, his future in Edgewater hangs in the balance. The crew joins forces to protect the town from a treacherous storm.

Where There's Smoke...

Season 1 Episode Number: 3 Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Friday October 21, 2022

Writer: David Gould Director: Eagle Egilsson

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Nick Gomez (Mojave), Jade Pettyjohn (Riley Leone), Tom Pickett (Char-

lie), Edward Escobal (Caleb), Cameron Roberts (Teen), Peter Bryant (Sheriff Greg Dunning), Andre Scott (ND Firefighter), Connor Anthony

(New Recruit)

Summary: The crew responds to a call in a remote forest and come under fire by

an outlaw protecting illegal marijuana crops.



Bode still dreams of the car accident with his sister, Riley. Riley died in that car accident. Her death haunts him. He blames himself for her death. It also didn't help that his own father blamed him as well. Vince told Bode to leave town and never come back, but he's back now. He's back. He's trying to do better and the Inmate Fire Program might very well be the thing to save him. It's just that not everyone is happy to see him back. His father for one was still angry with him. Vince thinks Bode being away was the best for him. He also thought Bode should be punished for punching a guy while going through a

work program.

Vince was under the impression that Bode only punched Jake because he was jealous. Bode and Jake were best friends for most of their lives. They were like brothers and then Bode got mixed up with drugs. He went to prison while Jake became a firefighter. He's been like a son to Vince. Vince and Sharon both considered Jake's family. They had no idea that he was dating their daughter Riley before she died. Or that he cheated on Riley. It's why she was so upset last night. It's also why she tried to open her door while her brother was driving and he was reaching for her to make sure she didn't hurt herself. And that's how Bode lost control of the vehicle that night.

They got into a car accident. His sister died. But none of it would have happened without Jake. Jake's girlfriend knew the truth. Bode told Eve and so now she knows the truth. It was just Vince and Sharon who didn't know. Sharon has been seeing a lot of Bode since he's been back. She's been visiting him. She talks to him. She hasn't told him yet that she has kidney disease or that it's going to kill her. She instead keeps it light. She talks to Bode about what will happen once he serves his sentence and how he'll move back to Edgewater to be with his family. Sharon remains optimistic. Her family members are less so.

Bode knew his father hadn't come to visit him with his mother because he wasn't forgiven. Vince blames Bode for Riley's death and there's nothing Bode could do to change his mind.

Except Manny said something. Manny told Bode that he could run and hide or he could be the man that both he and his mother knew he could be. Manny sees something good in Bode. Both men respected each other. They've also talked about things that Bode doesn't normally open up about. Bode told Manny what his father told him after Riley died. Manny also told him that one mistake didn't have to hold him back forever. Words that came back to bite him. Manny took the convicts to fire on Mayhem mountain. And the firefighters ran into some trouble.

There was a fire on Maynor Mountain. It was also known as Mayhem Mountain. It was given that nickname because a lot of hippies go up that mountain and so the firefighters knew they were walking in trouble before they went up. But they did so anyways because they found out someone was injured. Some teens came out of the fire and on fire. They doused him. They saved his life. The kid then told him that his friend was trapped up on the mountain. Vince and Jake quickly traveled up the mountain looking for the lost teenager. They eventually found him in a pit. The kid had come across some weed on the mountain and had tried to steal it. And he fell into a trap.

Vince and Jake were trying to figure out how to get the kid out when the pot farmer showed up. His name is Mojave. Mojave was an illegal pot grower and he set traps around his farm to keep people from stealing from him. He was also anti-cop. He was so anti-authority that he took the firefighters hostage when he and his men found them. The men had already gotten the chance to call in the distress call and so Bode heard that his father was taken, hostage. He then convinced Manny to let him go up the mountain after his dad. Bode knew Mojave. They were friends. They were drug buddies. Bode knew he could convince Mojave to give up the hostages.

It took a while. There was the traveling up the mountain, Bode taking off his mask to show Mojave it was him, and then convincing Mojave that there was a future for him after prison. But Bode was able to convince Mojave to let them go. It helped that there was a fire raging around them and neither Mojave nor his men wanted to die. They turned themselves over. Everyone drove in a van off the mountain and they were on fire a bit, but that was quickly taken care of and no one was seriously injured from the fire. And Bode was able to prove himself to his dad that he wasn't always the screw-up.

But when they were on the mountain, Vince heard Bode say that he at least owns his mistakes to Jake. Vince didn't ask Jake about it. He finally visited Bode and Bode told him the truth. Bode told him that Jake broke Riley's heart on the night she died. Bode also said that he was tired of being the scapegoat in the family. He wasn't planning on coming back to the town once he finished his sentence.

And after Manny let Bode go up the mountain, Sharon warned him to not go rogue again.

Work, Don't Worry

Season 1 Episode Number: 4 Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Friday October 28, 2022

Writer: Tonya Kong Director: Jacquie Gould

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: W. Tré Davis (Freddy), Fiona Rene (Rebecca), Sharon Taylor (Liv), Kay-

lah Zander (Aydan Mayhorn), Christopher Rosamond (Chief Dillon), Quinnie Vu (Emma), Brendon Zub (Kai), Fletcher Donovan (Nash), Heidi Bauman (Bridesmaid), Paolo Maiolo (Groomsman), Dominic Fugere (Photographer), Paul Almeida (ND Trainee), Tatenda Hatugari

(Male Survivor)

Summary: The crew engages in a search and rescue mission after a building col-

lapses. Sharon is forced to make a gut-wrenching decision.



Vince questioned Jake about Riley. The father had recently learned that his daughter was in a relationship with Jake and that Jake had broken her heart before she died. Vince felt he should have been told about this from Jake. Not from Bode.

Vince has always blamed Bode for Riley's death. He now realized it was more nuanced. He realized that Riley's last movements wouldn't have been so painful for her if Jake hadn't hurt her. Jake cheated on Riley before she died. She found out about it and that's why she was acting erratically in the car with her

brother. She tried to open her door while he was driving. He tried to grab her. He lost control of the wheel and that's how Riley died. She died because Jake broke her heart.

What makes it worse was the fact that Jake never owned up to what he did. He never told his best friend or even Riley's parents what he did. Bode had to tell them. Bode told everyone what Jake did and Jake was now struggling with regaining everyone's trust. Jake had only told the truth to one person.

He told his current girlfriend Gabriella about what happened with Riley. He's been completely open with Gabriella. She trusts him to tell her everything and he's never disappointed her in that regard. It was everyone else he disappointed. Vince for one had confronted Jake about Riley.

They were boxing each other when Vince mentioned Bode told him the truth. Vince also had asked Jake why hadn't he mentioned what happened before Bode told him. Vince has always looked at Jake as a foster son and so hearing Jake had betrayed his trust was very disheartening.

Vince went on a cleaning spree just so that he wouldn't think about his daughter's last moments on earth. Vince's wife found him during his cleaning spree. Sharon was told the truth. She chose not to be upset about it. Sharon still sees Jake as a member of her family. She understood why he hid what happened. She told her husband that she loves Jake and that the truth about Riley didn't change that.

Sharon was willing to forgive. Vince and Bode weren't of that mindset. Bode still blamed Jake for his sister's sad end and, while he may have recently saved Jake's life, he only did so because his father was involved in that situation. But work called. There was a ceiling collapse at a wedding reception. Eve's new friend Aydan had catered the event and she was still there when the ceiling collapsed. Ayden was one of the few people gay people in the small town.

Eve and her even had chemistry. But Eve could never work up the courage to ask Ayden out. Then the ceiling collapsed. Eve was one of the firefighters that responded to the scene and she tried to look for Ayden. She called her cell phone hoping to get her in spite of the rubble.

Eve eventually followed the sound of Ayden's phone to the phone itself. She just didn't find Ayden. She and Jake were searching the building with Vince's help for any survivors when more of the ceiling came down. The new rubble trapped Vince. Bode was told about what happened. He wanted to go rescue his father. It was Manny who told him how. Manny needed help to fix a forklift to help remove some of the rubble. They needed to create a path inside. Bode knows a little thing about engines and so he was able to help Manny to get the machine back up and running. They moved it towards the building.

They were doing their best to remove rubble while some other firefighters were set on freeing Vince. Jake and Eve were still free to use their hands and so they did best with what they could to save Vince. Vince didn't care how long it took. He was optimistic the whole way. He even had to warn Jake not to tell him goodbye. The forklift arriving also stopped Vince from worrying. Vince was saved from the rubble. The other wedding guests were found. Eve even found Aydan. Aydan was a little banged up, but she'll make it. Aydan also experienced a life changing moment. She later asked Eve to ask her out again.

Also, Bode saving his father's life again helped their relationship. Vince finally stopped being angry at Bode and he came to see his potential. Vince put money into Bode's account. He also told his wife that he would listen more and talk less next time he saw Bode. Bode meanwhile didn't just stop with his father. He also helped his buddy, Freddy. Freddy admitted he was serving time for a crime he didn't commit. Freddy was only guilty of being black and in the neighborhood. His public defender told him to take a deal or spend nine years behind bars and so Freddy took the easy option. But Freddie was innocent.

Bode talked to a lawyer about helping Freddie. He wanted Freddie to have the best representation to get out of prison and, when Bode wasn't speaking to lawyers, he was having meaningful conversations with Gabriella. Gabriella's father asked Sharon to haze her with the hope of Gabriella quitting the Fire Department. And Gabriella was refusing to do so.

Get Some, Be Safe

Season 1 Episode Number: 5 Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday November 04, 2022

Writer: Barbara Kaye Friend

Director: Gonzalo Amat

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Michael Trucco (Luke Leone), W. Tré Davis (Freddy), Amanda Khan

(Dr. Sarla Khan), Quinten James (Probie Daniel), Lisa Chandler (Ali),

Ava Marchfelder (Reese)

Summary: A fire gets complicated for the crew when a panicked horse refuses to

evacuate a burning barn. Vince's brother Luke makes a surprise visit

to town.



A fire gets complicated for the crew when a panicked horse refuses to evacuate a burning barn. Vince's brother Luke makes a surprise visit to town.

Like Old Times

Season 1 Episode Number: 6 Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday November 18, 2022 Writer: Sara Casey, Manuel Herrera

Director: Erica Watson

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Michael Trucco (Luke Leone), Lina Lecompte (Amber), Jennifer Tong

(Kristen), Anthony Joseph (Hank (Hoist Operator))

Summary: After a hiker falls from a steep cliff, Bode and Jake put aside their

differences to make a daring rescue. Sharon reveals devasting news to

Bode.



Sharon's kidney disease has progressed to Stage Four. She was in bad shape. She was in genuine danger of dying. Sharon knew this and her husband knew this, but they waited until tonight's episode to break the news to Bode. Sharon told him. Vince couldn't be with her when she broke the news because he was working back to back. He was still on shift when she went to go see Bode. Vince had to settle for being on the phone with them when Sharon broke the news. They both heard Bode asking what he could do. He wanted to know if he could donate his kidney. His mother told him she had to

go through dialysis first before she needs a donor. And so she told him the one thing he could do for her — be on his best behavior.

Bode has a parole hearing in the next five and half months. He needed to be on his best. He needed to be almost perfect because the parole board wouldn't release him unless they knew he had been at his best. Sharon asked Bode not to get into any more trouble and that was a problem because trouble was Bode's specialty. There wasn't a time when Bode wasn't in trouble. Bode even managed to drag Manny into his mess. Bode later went to Manny to ask him if Manny could put in a good word to get him an early parole hearing. Bode wanted to be there for his mother as much as possible and prison was standing in the way of that.

But Manny said he wasn't doing Bode any more favors. Bode has gotten into trouble numerous times and he should have been sent back to prison only Manny went to bat for him. Manny did this because he already knew about Sharon's condition. Manny also mentioned he couldn't keep doing that. He was done. His job was at risk and Bode's Uncle Luke was sniffing around trying to get Sharon's job and so Manny wasn't going to make it any easier for the guy. Manny told Bode everything. He even mentioned Luke. Bode said his uncle would never turn against his fellow firefighter and that let Manny knew how out of the picture Bode has been.

Bode did get the picture that he wasn't going to be so lucky. He was told to be on his best behavior and that was hard to do around Jake. Jake was Bode's former best friend. He was also the guy who secretly dated Bode's sister and cheated on her right before she died. Bode and Jake

have butted heads several times since Bode has been back. Its gotten even worse when Jake found out that Bode was his friends with his girlfriend Gabriella. Jake has tried telling Gabriella not to be his friend. He's tried telling Bode not to be her friend. Both of them weren't getting it. They continued their friendship and Bode may have rubbed salt in the wound when he called Jake to talk about it.

Bode had called Jake because he wanted to tell him that he and Gabriella were just friends. Jake said of course they were because there's nothing Bode can offer her. He was in prison after all. Anyways, the two guys got into a fight on the phone. They both said words they regretted and then Bode found out his mom was sick. He tried to stay on his best behavior. He did everything he was supposed to do. Then they got called to a rescue. Some woman went over a cliff because she was trying to take a selfie with her friend. It was the friend's idea to stop there. She got an injured wrist and the other woman was at the bottom of the cliff with a bone poking out of her leg.

Jake was the chief firefighter on the scene. He ran it. He had the convicts clear the woods and he had Eve go down the cliff. The helicopter caused a wind tunnel affect. Eve became trapped three quarters of the way down. They had to cut her rope and she dislocated her shoulder in the fall. Eve then became trapped with Kristen. Two people had to go down there and personally assist them. Jake put himself in charge of that. He went down there. He went down there with Bode. They've done that sort of rock climbing all the time when they were younger. Jake knew that Bode could do it while he wasn't too sure of everybody else.

Manny also warned Bode to listen to everything Jake said. The two men went down the cliff. They put the injured woman into one of those transport things and they tied Eve to them. They then were making the climb back up when their anchor began giving away. Manny and Gabriella were able to think quick on their feet. They secured the rope to the fire truck. It allowed the others to continue make that climb and everyone got back over. There was a moment in which Bode, Jake, and Eve reminisce about the good old days. They even laughed about it before they were reminded how things have changed.

Bode let it slip to the other two that his mother was sick. It was a good thing he broke the news because it wasn't long before Sharon's illness was all over the fire department. Vince told Sharon's bosses that she needed to go on medical leave. He thought he was helping and the truth was that he might have cost Sharon her career. Sharon didn't even know it was him. She thought it was Luke who spilled the beans. And Luke let her think that way because he didn't want his brother getting in trouble.

And Gabriela later talked to Bode about his mom, but he told her that they couldn't keep seeing each other. Even if they were just friends. He said he didn't do want to do anything Jake wasn't comfortable with. And he made peace with Jake and Eve not long after he said that.

Happy to Help

Season 1 Episode Number: 7 Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Friday December 02, 2022

Writer: Dwain Worrell
Director: Antonio Negret

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Karen LeBlanc (Dr. Lilly Crawford), Fiona Rene (Rebecca Lee), Ian

Tracey (Wes Brooks), Tom Pickett (Charlie), Julianne Christie (Kate Ricci), Barclay Hope (Father Pascal), Donald Sales (C.O. Davidson), JP

Padda (Andy), Carson Bokenfohr (Brewer), Mya Wollf (Dealer)

Summary: Bode's crew is accused of stealing a designer watch from a fire mop-up.

The crew responds to a high-stakes call about an extremely dangerous

gas leak.



Bode was at the scene of a fire when he noticed an inmate was checking out a house. Charlie had noticed there was a second fire in the house's garage and so he went to go check it out. Bode was trying to convince him to come back when they were both knocked off their feet once the garage blew up. It turns out the fire had spread to the heater. It created a small explosion, but both Bode and his buddy Charlie were alright. They were checked out by the paramedics. They were cleared. They were back on their feet when the homeowner arrived and demand that no convicts be around her

stuff.

Only she couldn't dictate which firefighters saved her belongings. The convicts got to stay. They helped collect some of her items off the burning grass and Bode could have stolen from her. He chose not to. He handed everything over to Manny at the end of the call. He remembered Manny being impressed by the watch he found. It, therefore, didn't make sense that a watch would go missing when they were returned to the homeowner. The police later came by the fire camp. They spoke to Manny. They asked him if he saw a watch and he was responding to them while handling an issue with his daughter.

Gabriella was trying to find an apartment. There was just one problem with that. No one wanted to rent to her because of her poor credit score. Gabriella knows how to handle her money and so the only issue could be the credit card she allowed her father to use. She checked up on the card. It's overextended. It's past due. Manny hasn't been keeping on top of it and she was forced to contact him about it. He told her that he had it handled. But he didn't. Manny was heavily in debt. He couldn't afford to pay off the credit card and so he was ruining Gabriella's credit now. And there could be more.

The police came around because the same watch that Bode found had also been reported missing. The convicts had all of their bunks checked and secret cell phones were confiscated.

There were also some vape pens that were confiscated as well. They went through everything and even questioned the women too. Yet, they never found the Lurvati watch. They didn't even tell the convicts what they were looking for until Bode demanded answers or else he was going to involve his lawyer. And once they named that expensive watch, Bode remembered finding it and he remembered handing it to Manny and so he wondered if Manny had stolen it.

Bode could have dropped Manny in it. Only he didn't. He talked to Rebecca about it and he told her that he has faith that whoever stole the watch would confess. Rebecca on the other hand thought he should snitch. She said that would help him get out faster. She firmly believed Manny stole the watch. He stole cars. It makes sense that he would go back to stealing. It's what he knows. They didn't know about his money troubles and yet they still thought it was him. If it was him, he created a lot of problems for the prisoners. They could all be sent back to prison over that missing watch and Bode couldn't go back inside.

Bode has to leave prison at the first opportunity. His mom was sick and she needed him. Sharon even found out about the missing watch and she wanted to help. She offered to buy the owner another watch, but she got turned down. The watch wasn't just expensive. It was an heirloom that's been in the family for generations. Sharon was high as a kite after taking some medicinal candy and even she understood that the watch meant something to the owner. Sharon helped the homeowner fix up her yard. She received additional help from her friend Dr. Lily Crawford. Lily was Jake's mom. And eventually, the watch was found.

Manny didn't take it. He had every reason to do so and he hadn't. Which Bode didn't know until he confronted him. Bode didn't want the others to be sent back to prison for something they didn't do and so he told Manny that he would confess to the crime if Manny doesn't do it himself, but he got a text while they were talking and he told Bode that the watch was found. Bode ended up regretting how he confronted Manny only what was he supposed to think. He remembered handing that watch to him. He remembered Manny being impressed by it. Then the watch went missing. How? How did it go missing from the time he handed it to Manny to the time it was found?

The homeowner stopped by the camp. She apologized to the convicts because she found the watch all burnt up on the lawn and she only found it with Sharon and Lily's help. She even showed them the watch. It was a less impressive version of what Bode found. It turns out there were two watches on that lawn. Bode later went to Manny to apologize and Manny forgave him. Manny also filled out an art class form for Bode. He can get out of prison sooner if he gets educational credits. And so Bode thanked Manny for always believing in him.

Bode also did some rather silly. It could put his parole at risk. Bode had a questionable night with Rebecca. There's no telling how far they went. The female prisoners weren't supposed to fraternize with the male prisoners. And so they were breaking all the rules with what they were doing.

But they weren't alone in breaking rules. Manny was so heavily in debt that he thought turning back to gambling was the answer and so he might find himself worse off than before.

And Gabriella found a way around her bad credit score. She was going to move in with her boyfriend. He asked and she said yes. It happened after a bad day on the job in which they lost someone and so they needed some good news and moving in together was it.

Bad Guy

Season 1 Episode Number: 8 Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Friday December 09, 2022

Writer: Tia Napolitano Director: Kevin Alejandro

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Michael Trucco (Luke Leone), W. Tré Davis (Freddy), Morgan Taylor

Campbell (Yara), Hilary Jardine (Meg), Bob Frazer (Samuel Sr.), Lauren K. Robek (Harriet), Christian Caputo (Samuel Jr.), Mya Wollf (The

Dealer), Danny Dworkis (Frank), Sabina Gadecki (Cara)

Summary: Vince's judgment is compromised when a harrowing rescue of two sib-

lings triggers emotional memories of the night his daughter died in a

car accident.



Manny is still on a gambling binge and nearly gets into a physical altercation with a gambler who has lost all of his money, including his rent. Vince admits to removing Sharon from her previous post. Two siblings are put in danger of death after a hit-and-run. Their vehicle is left dangling from a bridge. When Eve returns, she and Jake talk about Jake's intentions to live with Gabriella. The squad notices Manny is tense as he directs the rescue operation. Rescue attempts are delayed because it is impossible to move the engine to the accident location. The parents of the children involved in the ac-

cident are among those in the gathering. When the parents become aware of this, they are inconsolable. For Vince, the scene brings back some distant memories. Vince and Manny fight over how they are going to handle the rescue differently.

Vince consents to the parents' request to visit their kids in spite of Manny's objections. Manny gets criticized by Gabriella for his actions and appearance. Luke questions Sharon about whether Bode's participation in the program is authorised. Vince relives Riley's death night in a flashback. The automobile moves as the passengers argue on how to approach the rescue. Jake supports Manny's strategy. When Sharon says that she persuaded Manny to accept Bode into the program, Luke makes a jab at her. When Bode sees his father having trouble, he attempts to reach out to him. Bode persuades his father to avoid making a foolish choice. The child who had fainted regains consciousness and begins to tremble. In an effort to prevent him from killing himself, Bode leaps inside the automobile. Bode succeeds in rescuing him, but he is stuck in the automobile as it plummets into the river below.

No Good Deed

Season 1 Episode Number: 9 Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Friday January 06, 2023 Writer: Tia Napolitano, Julia Fontana

Director: Sarah Wayne Callies

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: W. Tré Davis (Freddy), Fiona Rene (Rebecca Lee), Stephen Adekolu (K9

Handler), Kaare Anderson (Charles), Crystal Balint (Erika Snow), Tanis

Dolman (Whitney), Hilary Jardine (Meg), Hugo Raymundo (Ron)

Summary: An internal investigation is launched after a difficult rescue went awry

and a life was lost.



Bode went over a bridge. He risked his life to save someone trapped in the car teetering on the edge of a bridge and that meant he ended up going overboard when the car he was in finally gave way. Bode plus the car fell into the water. Everyone lost sight of him as well as the car.

They were going to call in Water Rescue when Gabriella took things into her own hands. She took off her gear. She dived in the water and she went looking for Bode herself. What she did led to an internal investigation by the Edgewater Fire Department. Firefighter Erika Snow was heading to the investigation. And she

was looking into everything.

Snow was even looking why Bode had been in the car at all. Bode ignored orders and he went to help someone, but he broke the chain of command. Bode was used to breaking the chain of command. He knew that Manny wouldn't do anything about it. He also acted too fast for his own father to prevent what he did.

Gabriella did the same thing with her father. She jumped off that bridge before anyone could stop her. She wanted to get close enough to Bode. She soon found him by doing a couple of deep dives. She dragged his limp body to the shoreline. She performed CPR and she saved Bode's life.

They were a couple miles away from everyone. Bode also had a broken rib as well as a cut to his head. Yet, he and Gabriella still planned on walking several miles in order to get help. Their plan was to convince someone to call 911 for them and they ran into someone who ruined that plan.

They ran into the hit and run driver from the bridge. She had run away from the scene. She must have forgotten she was in heels because she went into the woods and fell down a cliff. She became serious injured. She began calling out for help and that's when Bode and Gabriella showed up. They found her first.

Her name was Meg. She couldn't move on her own. She needed their help into getting back on her feet and while Bode and Gabriella were doing this — the rest of the Fire Department were searching for them. Manny and Vince each had their crews looking along the coastline. They didn't find them by nightfall.

They were worried Bode and Gabriella would catch hypothermia. So, Manny came up with an idea. Manny said they should start a fire. The fire would help Bode and Gabriella to the road. It would also keep them warm through the night. Vince thought the fire might get out of hand. He didn't want to risk his people and so he told Manny that if he was going to do this then he had to do it alone.

Manny then set a fire believing he was helping their children when in actuality it created a problem. He didn't know about Meg. Meg was slowing Gabriella and Bode down. They couldn't leave her and she was crying in pain because she was losing feeling in her leg. Her leg was also swelling as well being pale. Gabriella could see that something was wrong with the leg. It's around then she remembered her training. She remembered that a puncture to the leg would relieve the pressure. She found something sharp in Meg's bag. She cut into Meg's leg. Her idea worked out and she saved Meg's life.

Then they spotted the fire. The fire was like a beacon. They headed in that direction to find their people and unfortunately Gabriella collapsed before she could get there. Bode became worried about her. He didn't want to lose her and so Meg suggested he leave her. Bode could carry Gabriella to safety that way. Bode promised he'd come back for Meg and Meg wasn't even angry about his leaving because she thought she deserved to die. Meg ran away from the scene because she couldn't afford car insurance. She was worried about killing someone and so she ran. And when she fell in the woods, she thought it was karma.

Meg eventually died from her wounds before she could be found. Her parents are blaming Bode because he was a convict and firefighter. They believe he must be at fault for Meg to die. They were just angry that he chose to save Gabriella over her. Snow was recommending that Bode take the blame for what happened and be sent back to prison. Vince tried to convince her to do it differently. He tried to get the blame pinned on himself and Snow said it would save the department the headache if they put the blame on Bode and so that's what she was going to do. And before she could, Vince managed to convince her to let him talk to Meg's parents.

Vince did his best to talk Meg's grieving parents into dropping the lawsuit. Meg died from internal bleeding because she was in a car accident and she walked away from it before getting treatment. Thankfully, Meg's mother was willing to see that. The father still needed some convincing but Vince did everything in his power to fight for Bode and hopefully that will be enough.

And later when Gabriella was released from the hospital, she went to Jake's apartment and he told her that they had to talk about her relationship with Bode. He wants to know what motivated her into jumping off that bridge?

Get Your Hopes Up

Season 1 Episode Number: 10 Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Friday January 13, 2023

Writer: Natalia Fernandez
Director: Laura Nisbet Peters

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: W. Tré Davis (Freddy Mills), Sabina Gadecki (Cara), Tom Pickett (Char-

lie), Helenna Santos (Mimi), Jeffrey C.R. Wallace (Daniel), Jase Anthony Griffith (Snickering Inmate), Shekhar Paleja (ND Corrections Of-

ficer)

Summary: A box truck crashes into the station, causing a power outage and trig-

gering a dangerous fire. Sharon and Bode's ex-girlfriend, Cara, face

multiple medical emergencies.



Vince was able to convince Megan's parents to drop the lawsuit. In doing so, his department didn't get the chance to blame Bode for Megan's death. Bode didn't get in trouble. He now gets to stay and continue the fire program. Vince was happy that Bode gets to stay.

Vince was just so happy that Bode survived going off the bridge that he wasn't upset about anything else. Not even the part where Bode put his life in danger by being a hero. Vince was proud of his son for what he did. He wished that

he had the chance to tell Bode right after it happened and now he felt too much time has passed for him to say the words.

His wife Sharon told him that it was never too late to tell Bode they were proud of him. She encouraged him to talk to his son and Vince said he would do it, but no one expected a day like the one they had. Sharon was at home doing dialysis while Vince went to work at the firehouse. He was there showing a class how to deal with a gas fire when they heard a car crash. It knocked out their electricity for a minute until the backup generator kicked in. Or at least it did for the firehouse. The rest of the town wasn't so lucky.

Sharon's house lost power. She could no longer use her dialysis machine. She was also helping her neighbor's daughter, Cara. Cara used to date, Bode. Then they broke up around the time Bode got hurt and could no longer play baseball. Bode told his family that he got dumped. The truth of the matter is something different. He dumped her. He lost his self-confidence after his injury. He pushed people away. He made his family push people away. But Sharon and Cara were reconnecting at the house. Sharon was even helping Cara with her injury.

Cara was touched by a stable electrical current. Sharon was dealing with it. Anyways, the firehouse's generator kicked in. They felt it was safe enough to open one of the truck doors to go check on the damage outside and that's when a delivery truck came crashing into the firehouse.

The crash rocked the fire prevention class off. It turned into a massive fire that they had to use several extinguishers on. But the driver wasn't done causing havoc. He kept trying to drive

his car even after the crash. The driver had been working overtime. He hasn't slept in days and Manny finally convinced him to stop pressing the pedal by saying he was hurting himself more than anyone else. And that part wasn't true.

The delivery guy drove over someone when he crashed into the firehouse. He drove over Charlie. Poor Charlie. Charlie was trapped under the truck and it was literally his last day in the program. Charlie earned an early release. He was suppose to use his last day learning tips from Eve.

Then this happens. Charlie was trapped under the car. Everyone was working together to get him out of there and trying to keep Charlie upbeat. It was a while before they got Charlie out. Once they freed him, he began to crash. They had to perform CPR on him and that's top of the wounds he got when he was run over.

Back at Sharon's house, things took a turn for the worse. Cara has an exit wound. She needed medical attention and at one point Sharon had to perform CPR on her. Cara was too weak to return the favor as Sharon began weakening after her failed dialysis session. Sharon called several times for an ambulance.

It never showed. But Vince did. Vince came by and he was able to treat his wife in large part thanks to Cara. Cara helped him. Cara was a nurse. She decided to follow her dream after Bode ended things. And now Sharon likes her again.

Eve got a pulse again with Charlie. He woke up and complained about seeing everyone's faces again. But he used his last day and now he's a free man. He gets to wake up at the hospital as a free man. And everyone was going to miss him.

But Gabriella and Jake are over. She told him that she has feelings for Bode and that she couldn't be a relationship while having feelings for someone else. And so its over.

Mama Bear

Season 1 Episode Number: 11 Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Friday January 20, 2023

Writer: David Gould
Director: Anton L. Cropper

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Michael Trucco (Luke Leone), W. Tré Davis (Freddy Mills), Sabina

Gadecki (Cara), Aleks Paunovic (Odin), April Telek (Dolly), Aaron Pearl (Paulie), Barclay Hope (Father Pascal), Mark Krysko (Lonnegan), Syd-

ney Bell (Nurse), Sean Tyson (Outlaw Biker)

Summary: A former inmate firefighter harboring a grudge against Sharon returns

to carry out his revenge.



Sharon became eligible for a new kidney. She was so loved by her community that they put her news in the paper and they asked people to get tested to see if they could donate. There was even a fundraiser. Everyone wanted to help Sharon. Her son especially wanted to help.

Bode knew he was the best chance for his mom because he was her only living child. He asked Manny if he could go get tested. Manny was on the fence about it until Bode reminded him that Sharon's life was at stake and that Manny owes her and her husband. Bode hadn't known

about the cash loan. But somehow his uncle Luke did.

Luke showed up to support Sharon at the fundraiser in her honor. He was going to be performing with his brother because they were in a band together and that's why he didn't make excuses to skip it. Luke should have skipped it. He knows he hit on Sharon. He made a pass at his brother's wife. It didn't go well for him. Sharon shut that down right away and she hadn't told Vince about it because she didn't want him getting upset. Only Vince picked up on the weird energy between his brother and his wife. And he later asked Luke what happened.

Luke tried to deflect by bringing up Manny only he eventually admitted he made a comment he shouldn't have. Vince correctly guessed that his brother tried to make a pass at his wife and he was going to fight him in the bar until a joint friend broke it up. Paulie reminded them that everything has a time and a place.

They couldn't start a fight at Sharon's fundraiser. Vince listens to Paulie and so he was letting things go when some biker got in Sharon's face. The biker was a former con at the fire camp. He seemed angry at Sharon for some reason and Vince had to come off the stage to go fight the guy.

Others broke up the fight. They made the biker leave and sadly the whole thing made Sharon a little sad as well. She wanted to go home. She asked her friend Dolly to drive her bike for her. Dolly was later driving it when she got into a car accident. She hit another biker. She thought her brakes failed and Bode was driving back with Manny when they came upon the scene. He

rushed to Dolly's side. Manny went to Paulie's. They called for an ambulance and his friends later showed up. Jake and Gabriella arrived separately except Jake arrived with Cara.

Cara was Bode's ex. They broke up after he pushed her away during his accident. Only she grew up with him and Jake and Eve and Riley. It was weird when Bode saw her again. It was also weird that Gabriella was there. Gabriella had just found out her dad borrowed money from the Leones. She needed to talk to someone about it. She couldn't turn to Jake and so she turned to Bode. She told him about her dad having money problems. He said he could tell something was up with Manny. Everyone at the fire camp has noticed his behavior.

Everyone was worried about him. Manny seemed in a permanently bad mood. He unfortunately has a gambling problem and he's making things worse by continuing to gamble in the hopes of changing his luck. But Manny has never been good at controlling Bode. When they saw a couple of bikers come by, Bode went over to them.

He had found out one of them got into a fight with his parents before the brakes on his mother's motorcycle was cut and so he warned them that civilians were usually left out of it. And the motorcycle gang agreed with him and they said that's why they kicked out Odin.

Odin was a nickname. His real name is Owen Fletcher. He went to the fire camp in the hopes of getting early release and he was a saboteur. He even tried to get Manny drinking again. Odin didn't do anything right and he had to get booted from the program. He went back to prison. He finished his sentence and he was released.

He's now after Sharon for sending him back to prison. He tried to harm her. It got him kicked out of the biker gang he was in. And now that he has nothing to lose, Odin decided to one up his earlier attempt at murder and decided to start some fires instead.

Odin set fires at the fire camp. Bode was already working himself in anger and he wanted to go after Odin when he noticed the fires and he and the other inmates rushed to put it out. Which they later did with help from the rest of the Fire Department. But Bode noticed someone moving in the woods nearby.

He followed that person. He eventually came upon Odin on his bike. They got into a fight and luckily Jake stepped in before Bode could truly damage Odin. Odin then got arrested. He was going back to prison and he proved that Sharon was right about him. There was no chance he would ever make a good firefighter much less a good person.

Gabriella was able to comfort Bode. Bode then started to draw her in his little journal. But Jake warned her that she runs towards people she can rescue. She did that with everyone.

She does it with her father and she did it with Jake until Jake no longer needed rescuing and that's why she's so set on Bode now. She wants to save him. She has a hero complex. Nevertheless things were getting better because Manny cut up his credit cards and he finally admitted to his daughter that he has a gambling problem.

And Luke left town with a word to Vince that he'd be back the moment they wanted him back.

Two Pink Lines

Season 1 Episode Number: 12 Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Sunday January 29, 2023 Writer: Joan Rater, Tony Phelan

Director: Dermott Downs

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: W. Tré Davis (Freddy Mills), Zach Tinker (Collin), Katrina Reynolds

(Cookie), Michael O'Neill (Harlan Denbo), Seth Ranaweera (Rohan),

Lynn Whyte (Frannie Denbo), Bruce Crawford (Derek Ellis)

Summary: Bode and his fellow prison inmate firefighters band together with the

civilian station 42 crew to battle a monstrous fire that erupts after a

plane crash.



Gabriela took a step back from Bode after the events in the last episode. Bode went after the man who attacked the fire camp and that same man was a threat to Bode's mother. Bode came close to killing the guy, but he stopped himself in time because Gabriela was there and she reminded him that he couldn't go back to prison. Her being there stopped him. Her being his friend stopped him. Only things between them changed after that night. They weren't talking to each other as much and even Bode's fellow inmates were concerned about him.

The fire camp all went to the woods to

learn how to cut down a tree. They weren't there long when they noticed a skywriter spelling out a marriage proposal and not after he was writing the lucky person's name that something happened to the plane. It kicked out. It crashed and the pilot ditched it before the crash.

The pilot landed in a tree. A doctor was sent up the tree to assess the pilot. Bode and Freddy were tasked with going to look for the plane. They eventually found it on fire. The fire was spreading in several directions and so Manny called in the rest of the fire department.

Vince and his crew were called. Sharon showed as well. She stopped by the inmates because she had a message for Freddy. Freddy was a new dad. His girlfriend was visiting Edgewater because she wanted to see Freddy on the Visit Day, but she went into labor early and she delivered a healthy baby girl.

Sharon couldn't wait to break the news to Freddy. She drove out to his location and handed him her phone so that he could talk directly to his girlfriend. It was a sweet moment. It reminded Sharon of when she had Bode. And so Bode ruined the trip down memory lane when he told his mom he matched.

Sharon needs a kidney transplant. Bode got tested and he was a match. He was her only living child and he wanted to help her more than anything. But Sharon turned him down. Sharon doesn't want her son to have a risky surgery. She's the parent. She has to protect him and she felt she was doing so by telling Bode he couldn't go through with the surgery. Sharon later told

her husband of her decision. She told Vince and he didn't take it well. He doesn't want to lose his wife. He wanted her to have the surgery and Bode is the best chance at that.

As for Bode himself, he wants to donate a kidney to save his mom. Sharon may try to talk him out of it only Bode won't change his mind. Bode also won't pursue Gabriela. They were side by side to cut off a fire. Freddy was there too. He used his good mood as his scheme to try and get Bode and Gabriella talking again. And it worked. It was working when they ran into the troublesome Harlan Denbo. He was in the evacuation area and he was refusing to do so. He said he could protect his house. He also got snappy with the firefighters.

Freddy took one look at that man and it made him realize that he should be spending time with his daughter. Not with Harlan. Freddy tried to run away and Bode stopped him. Bode said going back to jail wouldn't help their families. They have to stick to the program and that way they can soon be released. Only leave it to Bode to break the rules later. He and Freddy returned to fight the fire. They tried to deal with Harlan. Harlan wasn't an easy man. He couldn't let go of his house. Harlan's wife was sick. She was dying and the smoke was probably doing more damage to her lungs.

So, Harlan eventually agreed to relocate. But he also told Vince that his whole life was tied to that house. He doesn't have insurance. He had to let that lapse to get his wife's medications. He asked Vince to look after his house. Not that he left the area. He watched as the fire came closer and how his own house caught fire. Harlan wanted run back inside to get his credit cards. Vince told him to just let them go. And when everyone was leaving the fire, they noticed both Harlan and Bode were missing.

Bode saw Harlan sneak away. He followed him into the house and the stairs to the second floor collapsed after Harlan walked on them. He became trapped in the house. Bode tried to get him to jump to the first level. Harlan refused. He didn't want to move in with his daughter and he a burden to her. He said he was going to die in the house. Bode had no choice but to leave him. He left and he started feeling guilty right away. And he was still feeling like when Harlan surprised everyone by making it out of the house.

Later, it was arranged for Freddy to go to the hospital where he got to meet his daughter. Freddy also arranged for some private between Bode and Gabriela. Gabriela reminded Bode that he'd be free in a year. She also kissed him before she pulled away with words like "we can't". And then they ended up kissing again.

They knew they shouldn't do this to Jake, but then again Jake didn't tell Sharon he matched either.

And someone started to intentionally set things aflame.

You Know Your Dragon Best

Season 1 Episode Number: 13 Season Episode: 13

Originally aired: Friday February 03, 2023

Writer: Tia Napolitano, Barbara Kaye Friend

Director: Marie Jamora

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Zach Tinker (Collin O'Reilly), David James Lewis (Neil Wallace),

Leslie Murphy (Tatum Morgan), Vince Song (Doug), Amira Anderson (Protestor #1), Jamal Ali (Woozy Protestor), Martin Lo Rimorin (Martin)

Summary: The crews work to contain a dangerous forest fire and save a group of

environmentalists protesting a housing development.



Eve and Jake respond to an emergency where a group of protesters is protesting a housing development. They discuss Bode's kidney match and what that could mean for him. Someone starts a fire using a homemade bomb.

Manny reveals to the other inmates that it is Bode's birthday. Bode and Manny talk about his donor plans.

Vince and Sharon talk about the new housing developments, and Vince expresses disinterest in participating in a photo op with the developers.

He agrees to do it because of a donation.

Jake starts texting Cara. Eve and Gabriela talk about his dating life.

A car ignites a fire during the photo op, and everyone is called in.

Sharon compliments Eve's training skills and offers Eve the chance to shadow her.

Eve experiences being a fire chief firsthand.

Jake and Vince work to free a protestor stuck in a peculiar position. Jake reveals he is Sharon's kidney match and offers to be a donor to protect Bode from returning to prison.

Bode overhears this conversation and doesn't take to the news so kindly.

Bode and Gabriela talk about the recent developments in their personal lives and the kidney issue

The fire becomes bigger as the car keeps reigniting. Eve decides leading is not for her and joins in on the action.

Saving Tatum proves to be hard as she has secured herself very firmly. She also wants the crew to save the trees.

The developer and protestors finally come to a common ground when he agrees to listen to what they have to say.

Gabriela and Eve join Bode for his birthday. Vince and Sharon watch from a distance and decide to let them enjoy their time together.

Bode agrees to let Jake be the donor for the kidney.

A Fair to Remember

Season 1 Episode Number: 14 Season Episode: 14

Originally aired: Friday February 10, 2023
Writer: Sara Casey, Manuel Herrera

Director: Kantú Lentz

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Fiona Rene (Rebecca Lee), Sabina Gadecki (Cara), Andrew Dun-

bar (Aaron), Samuel Braun (Chris), Bruno Rudolf (Jamie), Isaiah Ramirez (Zach), Leanne Buchanan (Female Rider), Evelyn Chew (In-

jured Woman), Mark Krysko (Lonnegan)

Summary: The crews respond to mass chaos and injuries when a ride malfunc-

tions at the annual Edgewater town fair. Sharon receives life-changing

news.



Gabriela practices CPR, but the results are less than satisfactory. Jake and Eve share with her their stories of the first person they lost in the field. Jake prepares for his first date with Cara.

Vince prepares to grace the annual fair as the grand marshall. They talk about where things are with the donor team.

Rebecca hits on Bode, but he turns her down. She is annoyed he's still hang up on Gabriella.

Bode expresses nervousness over attending the fair. During the fair, someone from high school makes a fuss.

Rebecca is annoyed by Bode.

Cara and Jake talk about his sketchy dating past.

A ride in the fair malfunctions and over speeds. Controls fail to work.

Debris starts flying everywhere, and a stampede occurs.

In the absence of Chief Leone, Manny takes the reigns.

The team sets up a trauma center. On seeing the injuries, Gabriella freaks out and calls Cara to help. She leaves.

Eve and Manny crash when she gives an order to a member of his crew.

The team learns of a missing kid. The controller gets trapped while injured.

The ride stops, and rescue begins. Gabriella freezes when a patient crashes.

The team learns the kid sneaked into the ride and was thrown off when it sped up.

Gabriela reveals the source of her anxiety to Sharon.

Manny and Eve make up after she reveals that her intentions were not nefarious.

Bode and Rebecca find Jamie – the missing kid. He is suffocating from his asthma, but Gabriela saves him.

Manny invites Eve to three rock to shadow him for a day.

Cara agrees to give Jake a second chance.

Rebecca and Bode agree to remain friends.

Jake reveals to Sharon that the donor team has approved him for the transplant.

False Promises

Season 1 Episode Number: 15 Season Episode: 15

Originally aired: Friday March 03, 2023

Writer: Natalia Fernandez
Director: C. Chi-Yoon Chung

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: W. Tré Davis (Freddy Mills), Fiona Rene (Rebecca Lee), Zach Tinker

(Collin O'Reilly), Karen LeBlanc (Dr. Lilly Crawford), Danny Wattley (Shiloh Cashen), Seth Ranaweera (Rohan), Jeremy Jones (Beck), Riley Davis (Troy), Manny Hernández (Alberto), Rick Dobran (Captain Baha), Elizabeth Thai (Nurse #1), Tammy Bentz (Nurse #2), Toni Marie

Nielsen (Paramedic #1), Brittany Arnett (Paramedic #2)

Summary: A massive tree falls during a reforestation assignment, threatening

Eve's life and forcing Bode to step up and lead the rescue efforts.



Sharon's surgery was going ahead. She was going to get a new kidney from Jake. Jake was like a son to her and his mom was a great friend. It was a happy situation all around. Her actual son wasn't even mad. He gave Jake his blessing to go ahead with the surgery. Bode wanted his mom to live more than he wanted to save the day. He was in prison. He was going to be in prison for a while. It's not like he could have donated a kidney himself anytime soon and so Jake was the next best thing. He knew Jake doesn't drink in excess. And that Jake was in the prime of his life.

Bode wasn't worried about surgery. Sharon wasn't worried either. It was just Vince that was afraid. Vince kept wondering about the what if. What if something goes wrong during surgery? What if Sharon never wakes up during post-op? Vince couldn't help thinking of those things and he hated that Sharon wasn't thinking about them. Sharon was off making jokes. She was signing off on the paperwork for the surgery. She agreed not to sue if she dies. She also signed off the paperwork that explicitly said she doesn't want to stay on a ventilator if something goes wrong.

Sharon had to watch her own father go through that. She watched as machines kept him alive long after the soul had left and she didn't want that for herself. She also didn't want to put Vince in a position where he has to decide when to take her off life support. But making jokes about it was a little too much for Vince. Vince was actually glad to get called into work. He was called to the docks. Gabriella was there. Manny was also there. Manny came in on a fishing boat and it turns out he was a deckhand on the boat.

Manny was in some money troubles. He was a gambling addict and he owed a lot of money. Luckily, he didn't owe any to loan sharks. Except he did borrow from his friends and his own daughter. He was trying to pay off his debts by joining a fishing boat. He hadn't told anyone about it and they didn't know about it until they saw him on the boat. His daughter had really

been worried he was gambling again. She even left a threatening message to cut him out of her life if he was gambling again. And then she saw him.

Then she wondered what the hell he was doing on that boat. She didn't like that her father, who was a fire captain, was letting the boat's owner talk to him any way he felt like and so she tried to tell him that he was better than this. He ended up telling her that he didn't raise her to look down on a honest day's work. He was working to get out of debt. He wasn't doing this for fun. He just needed the extra money and Gabriella should be supportive of that. He wouldn't have known anything about it too if another deckhand hadn't caught his hand in the shredder.

Manny assisted the firefighters to help out his friend while he left his usual crew in Eve's hands. Eve took over the fire camps and they were supposed to be doing some deforestation. The trees were unsafe because of a recent fire in the area. They were walking amongst rotting trees when one tree fell on Eve. Bode did his best to rescue her. To fully free her from the tree, Rebecca had to climb under the tree to get to Eve's leg. Rebecca freed Eve. She also got hit when the tree moved. Rebecca's life was in danger.

Rebecca was bleeding internally. They used up their only board on Eve and so Bode radioed it in. Bode got his mother. Sharon was delaying her surgery to navigate a rescue team for Bode. The helicopter couldn't land because the trees were in the way. The tree that had fallen had only fallen because some other team had cut it and they hadn't marked it. If they had, Eve would have stayed away from it. Rebecca wouldn't have gotten hurt. Rebecca she realized she could die. She told Freddy she handed over his case to the Innocent Project. They were still reviewing it, but she thought he might get the chance to fight his case again.

The EMTS eventually got to them. Rebecca had lost consciousness by then. She started to code and unfortunately they lost her. Rebecca died. She had helped Bode to apply for a furlough prior to her accident. His furlough did come through. Which only reminded him of his lost. He lost a great friend when Rebecca died. He was tempted to do something stupid when he heard about the furlough and was told he could be with his mom during her surgery. And so Bode buried his pain to go be there for his mom.

Only the surgery never took place. Jake reacted badly to the anesthesia. He almost died. It was a miracle he didn't. He now couldn't be approved to do the surgery because of what happened and so Sharon has to wait for a new donor to get her kidney. And Sharon was tempted to just give up.

She didn't want to get her hopes up again only to be disappointed and so she stopped telling jokes.

And Manny later learned he was a person of interest in an arson investigation.

My Kinda Leader

Season 1 Episode Number: 16 Season Episode: 16

Originally aired: Friday March 10, 2023

Writer: Dwain Worrell Director: Eagle Egilsson

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: W. Tré Davis (Freddy Mills), Zach Tinker (Collin O'Reilly), Tahmoh

Penikett (Superintendent Paul Knox), Crystal Balint (Erika Snow), Marci T. House (Warden Rosaline Henley), Troy Mundle (Randy), Rubi

Tupper (Julia), Christine Chatelain (Mom), Jeremy Jones (Beck)

Summary: When a massive and unpredictable wildfire breaks out in neighboring

Drake Country, the station 42 and third rock crews are called to help

aid in the rescue efforts.



Rebecca's death hit everyone hard. Bode became angry after she died. He wanted someone to blame and the best person to blame was the captain. Their captain wasn't there that day. Manny was out working a second job and Eve was injured from another firefighting crew's mistake.

Rebecca was both heroic and victim of the day. She didn't deserve to die. According to Bode, she wouldn't have had to die at all if Manny had been there. Manny could have forced them to all step up because without him the others in fire camp refused to do their jobs. And often fell on Bode to step up where they failed.

But he lost a friend by trying to step up. He was in charge and he couldn't keep Rebecca safe. He now doesn't want to write a eulogy because he doesn't think he's worthy of that honor. He thought Manny should write it instead. He thinks Manny should be the only one in charge because no one dies on his watch and Bode couldn't say the same. Bode has now lost two people on the job. He wasn't sure if he could keep doing the job. He was feeling done when he met someone who lit a fire under him.

Bode was one of the people that got called to the scene of a huge fire in another country. The fire camp was just supposed to assist with putting out the fire before it spread to the town. It was there that Bode met someone who tested his patience. The other man was a fire superintendent for that county.

He also told Bode he didn't want to work with another Leone because the last one cut and ran when the going was getting tough. This superintendent said that other Leone was Vince. Bode's father. Bode was fourth generation California Fire and he didn't want this superintendent to see him retreat.

Bode wanted to stay on the scene. He wanted to stay even as it was risking firefighters. There was one firefighter that got swept away by the wind because he was harnessed to the tent they put up. They had to run after that guy. They freed him from being strangled to death by the harness.

At this point, the superintendent in charge demanded that they start to move closer to the fire. Manny as a fire captain spoke against this. He said that was unnecessarily dangerous. He said the superintendent had something to prove. And he wasn't going to jeopardize fire camp.

Manny took his team and they left. They weren't going to go running into the fire in order to try divert it away from the town. Only Manny allowed Bode to stay. Bode needed to work through something and so he stayed with the crazy superintendent. Bode wanted to save the prison that was in the fire's direction. He knew that his father and friends were at that prison. They were trying to evacuate the building. And they were forced to administer first aide after a prison riot broke out that strapped everybody inside.

Vince, Eve, and Jake were all trapped inside of the prison. The fires outside was getting closer. The prisoners inside were getting antsy. The prisoners started stabbing people and the firefighters were short on supplies. Vince needed to get the prisoners to calm down. He decided to go talk to the shot callers. He went to the secure wing. He had security open their cells. He then asked if they could talk from one leader to another leader. Vince's sole objective was to save lives. He didn't want anyone dying in the fire.

Bode wanted the same. However, Bode wanted to stay with the crazy people because he wanted to prove that Leones don't run. He also wanted to save the town before the fire could reach it. Bode was already someone that struggles with a hero complex, only it's gotten worse since Rebecca's death and now he was risking die if it meant he saved someone. It wasn't until later that Bode realized he went too far in a bid to save lives. He remembered he didn't want to die and he realized his father chose retreat to save lives.

Bode walked away from that situation when it was getting too much. He followed his dad's lead. His father meanwhile got the shot callers to suspend their gang war. They all went peaceful to the vans and the prison was evacuated. But the fire itself seemed to be a string of fires caused by a serial arsonists. The arson investigator believed it was started by someone under Vince's command. And so Sharon tried to hide this information when they later went to the wake for Rebecca and Bode chose to give an eulogy.

Sharon put two and two together. She believes Jake is the serial arsonist. She probably also remembers when Jake sent fire to his room as a kid because he wanted to be the one to save the house. And so she believes his hero complex was now causing him to spread fires just so he could be the one to put them out.

Sharon told Manny, but she mostly wanted to bury this evidence because she loves Jake like another son.

A Cry for Help

Season 1

Episode Number: 17 Season Episode: 17

Originally aired: Friday March 31, 2023

Writer: Julia Fontana Director: Gonzalo Amat

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Zach Tinker (Collin O'Reilly), Crystal Balint (Erika Snow), Krista

Bridges (Mother), Genea Charpentier (Daughter), Kevin Mundy (Lee),

Miles Merry (Danny)

Summary: An internal investigator suspects Jake of being the serial arsonist set-

ting recent fires, so Bode and the crew take it upon themselves to

investigate.



Jane was suspected of arson. There was even an arson investigator from Cal Fire that was sniffing around. Erika Snow was collecting evidence and she believes the evidence point towards Jake as being a serial arsonist. Only she told Sharon about her suspicions. She was hoping Sharon would be impartial.

Sharon chose to go another way because she was really close to Jake. She saw him as another son. His mom was her bets friend. He almost gave her a kidney of all things. She didn't want to believe he was troubled or that he willfully hurt people.

Sharon just knew he wouldn't have done this. She was so sure that she set out to investigate the arsons herself. She roped in Manny to help. Manny told her that they had to tell Vince.

Sharon hadn't wanted to and there was a reason for that because she knew what Vince would say. She knew Vince would wait for an official investigation before making an opinion. Vince still found out about her secret investigation because of something Jake said. Vince became suspicious something was up after he noticed that Jake wasn't at his best. And so he tried to talk to Jake about it.

Jake has taken to being very cryptic lately. Vince went home to talk about it with Sharon when he overheard her discussing the investigation with Manny and he drew his opinion. Vince busted them.

Manny was relieved and Sharon feared what he had to say. Sharon and Vince have been married a long time. She knew that Vince would remember what she did. Vince told her he didn't think Jake was innocent like she did. He remembers that Jake had started a fire as a kid that both he and his wife had covered up because they thought it was an accident.

They hadn't wanted the fire to affect his future, but Vince was now looking back at that encounter. He wonders if they did the right thing because that fire could have just been Jake starting out his career as an arsonist. If they had been honest from the beginning, Jake would never have gotten a job with CalFire.

He might not have fallen in love with fires and he could have gotten a different job. A job that wasn't potentially as triggering as being a firefighter. Vince said everything he was thinking to Sharon and she did her best to dismiss him.

Sharon didn't want to hear what her husband had to stay. She instead continued to investigate Jake. She later asked him why he had visited a town that day. She thought Jake would tell her everything and, for some strange reason, Jake hadn't wanted to tell her why he was in that particular town on the day of a fire. He chose to make excuses rather than tell the truth. He wouldn't talk to anyone and that included his best friends. Bode took a work job at the fire station. He hadn't heard from Jake since the kidney donation fell through and he was worried about him.

Bode was there when Erika Snow came by. She told everyone that she was investigating a serial arsonist and Jake freaked out because he realized just then why Sharon has been asking all these questions lately. Jake made a huge scene in front of everyone. He shouted his innocence for all to hear. He got mad at everyone for not automatically believing him and they all have a reason to doubt him. Eve was his best friend and he never told her about Riley. She had to wait for Bode to return to them in order to learn the truth.

Bode was once Jake's best friend. He never knew that Jake set a fire as a kid. Erika knew before he did. Erika learned about it from Collin O'Reilly. He was the probie that was working with Gabriella. Collin had also bonded with Jake because they supposedly both lost their dads young. Colin claimed to be the son of Kirk O'Reilly. Kirk used to work with Bode's parents and so Bode thought it was odd that he had never heard about Collin prior to Collin joining CalFire. Bode began looking into Colin once he learned that Colin had ratted Jake out.

Bode told Manny. Manny contacted a buddy in the police force and it was later revealed that Colin O'Reilly was in fact Alex Shawcross. He was the serial arsonist. He's been trying to frame Jake for his crimes and so Bode's instincts were on point. Bode and the others had been called out to the scene of a large fire. It was Alex's car that exploded. His private car that he drove to the scene and that had so much flammable material in it that when the fire spread to his car—it exploded. And so Alex was eventually arrested by the firefighters.

They detained him until the police showed up to officially arrest him. Erika's investigation had also led back to Alex and so there was plenty of evidence to get him locked away. Although, it still didn't answer the question on what Jake was doing in Drake County. Jake still refuses to tell either Sharon or Vince. He only told Bode because Bode was the only one to ask him why he set the fire all those years ago. Jake had set a fire as an eleven year old because he found out his father had fathered a child with his affair partner and he couldn't do anything about it because his father not long after he found out the truth.

Jake was visiting his half-brother in Drake County on the day of that fire. He could no longer donate his own kidney. He thought his half-brother might be a match for Sharon and so he was trying to help Sharon by reopening old wounds. And Sharon still suspected him by asking him all those questions.

Jake could see that both Sharon and Vince had suspected him of being the aronist and that broke his heart.

Off the Rails

Season 1 Episode Number: 18 Season Episode: 18

Originally aired: Friday April 07, 2023

Writer: Tia Napolitano, David Gould

Director: Bill Purple

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: W. Tré Davis (Freddy Mills), Karen LeBlanc (Dr. Lilly Crawford), Re-

becca Mader (Faye Stone), Danny Wattley (Shiloh Cashen), Kane Brown (Robin), Jeremy Monn-Djasgnar (Rafael), Olivia Steele Falconer (Sadie), Celina Martin (Zoey), Mark Krysko (Lonnegan), Riley Davis

(Troy), Gaalen Engen (Conductor)

Summary: The crews respond to the scene of a train crash where the rescue has

the potential to spiral out of control when they discover the train is full

of illicit cargo.



Manny received a job offer. He was attending his Gambling Anonymous meeting when he mentioned he was a fire-fighter and that caught someone's attention. This someone was a woman. She was attractive. She waited until after the meeting to approach Manny and at first he thought she was flirting with him.

Which she was doing. She admitted as much and she also wanted mix business with pleasure. She offered him a job. She was the CEO of a concierge fire company. They were the people that the rich people called in to help protect their many vacation homes. They didn't want to wait

around to use the free firefighters in their area. They wanted someone to focus on only them because they felt they were special.

The regular regulated firefighters usually looked down on these concierge firefighters. They thought of them as glorified house sitters and Manny could have ignored the offer, but he was in debt.

He didn't even have his own place. He was staying on his friends' couch to save up on rent. He felt the only thing he had to look forward to was getting Bode released. He discussed in his meetings that he felt by doing so he would be able to finally pay back the Leones for all they've done for him.

Only this new job offer could help him pay off the actual debt. He also could pay back his daughter. He ruined her credit with his addiction and so he kinda owes it to her to pay off the debt he incurred in her name. Manny was thinking about that when the call came in. The call that reminded him that Bode could self-sabotage.

There was a train crash not far from the fire camp. The fire camp was the first to respond. Bode took control of the scene and he called it in after their CO passed out. The guy passed out at the first sight of a body. And Bode had full reign over the crew.

Bode followed protocol as they waited for backup. The train accident occurred because a party bus got stuck on the tracks. The bus was delivering a bunch of teenagers to their prom and they took a full head on impact from the train. Many died. The remaining kids were all injured. There was a girl with a broken leg.

There was a boy that had been impaled through his chest and he was still alert and talking as if he wasn't defying science itself. It was a mess out there. Sharon sent everyone she could to the scene.

Sharon received an added benefit of having a doctor come with her. Jake's mom was in town. Lilly had just found out her only child was investigated for arson and she's wondering why her best friend didn't tell her about it. Lilly reminded Sharon that Jake wasn't like Bode. Neither she nor her son have the benefit of being able to walk away clean after an investigation. Even if the investigation proved them innocent. They were black. They were seen differently and this arson investigation was going to be held against Jake for the rest of his career.

Lilly came back to town to demand answers. After she heard back at the train accident, she decided to put aside her anger to treat the many victims. Lilly treated the teenagers and the conductor. The conductor admitted that he's been accepting secret payment to look the other way as illicit cargo was being loaded on the trail. It was unfortunately jet fuel. It made the fires in the area that more problematic. Manny upon hearing that decided to call in a favor with his new CEO buddy and he got concierge firefighting's many gadgets and toys to assist with the fire.

They got the teenagers back to the fire camp. There was a mysterious man that was riding the train. He disappeared once cops showed up and he handed his bag to Bode. Bode then handed the bag to Freddie. Bode also ignored a direct order from Manny because he was beginning to self-sabotage.

He claimed he wanted to save lives only he found out he has a parole hearing coming up in sixty days. He told his loved ones about it. He asked them not to get their hopes up because he's already been turned down for parole once before and he thought it would happen again.

Manny has been where he's been. He knows that those final days before a parole hearing was usually when people self-destruct because they didn't think they deserved better.

Manny chose to stop Bode from doing that. He made sure that Bode stayed out of harm's way. He even deliberately put himself in danger to ensure that Bode wouldn't and, while he survived removing the fuel, he scared his daughter. Gabriella was so afraid of losing him that she got really mad at him. She couldn't believe he would do something so stupid.

Manny got help from his buddy to save the day. He would go on to start a relationship with her and he ultimately turned down a job with her. He loves his current job. He was going to keep doing it.

Also, Lilly found out that Jake was in the same county as his half brother. She talked about it with him. She's known about his brother all along. His dad never cheated on her. They were separated. They were just living in the same house to make things easier on Jake and so that changed Jake's perception of his father.

Jake can now have a relationship with his brother without it hurting his wife. But he was still on the outs with the Leones. He also could see that Eve was coming apart at the seams and he warned Vince about it before it became a bigger issue.

Vince decided to give Eve time off to heal after a year of trauma and hopefully she'll start feeling better.

Watch Your Step

Season 1 Episode Number: 19 Season Episode: 19

Originally aired: Friday April 21, 2023

Writer: Joelle Garfinkel Director: Lisa Demaine

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: W. Tré Davis (Freddy Mills), Sabina Gadecki (Cara), Rebecca Mader

(Faye Stone), Kanoa Goo (Kyle Ferguson), Grant Harvey (Sleeper), Gabrielle Rose (Shaman Opal), Liza Huget (Del Raye), Riley Davis

(Troy), Carolyn Anderson (Bonnie), Krista Rand (Patient)

Summary: The station 42 crew responds to an out-of-control blaze at a wellness

retreat, and the third rock crew tries to protect one of their own from

a dangerous overdose.



An old face from prison joined Fire Camp. His nickname was Sleeper. He purposely got Bode drugs in prison and it took Bode a long time to get clean again. Bode saw Sleeper as trouble. He couldn't understand how a drug dealer got in Fire Camp. He also tried to warn Freddie about him.

He told him that Sleeper's favors don't come free. Sleeper offered to get Freddie quality time with his baby girl and that sounded great, but what does he want in return? Bode was feeling off just being around the guy. Freddie was also a friend and that's why Bode said something. And unfortunately Freddie didn't

take the warning.

Freddie said their situations were different. Bode was most likely getting paroled in a month. Freddie didn't have that and his one chance at getting out of prison earlier than planned had died.

Rebecca had died. Freddie knew he has to play nice with someone as influential as Sleeper. He told Bode as much only Bode was still worried for him. Bode saw Sleeper give one of the younger guys a book. He gave Troy a book he claimed would help. Bode checked that book when they were leaving the camp. He saw that drugs had once been hidden inside.

Bode also saw that the drugs had been taken out. He would later find Troy vomiting. Troy had been clean for so long that the reintroduction of drugs had upset his system and Bode just knew Sleeper was behind this.

Not that Freddie wanted to hear it. Freddie told Bode that they couldn't tell anyone about the drugs because everyone with a drug arrest might get sent back to prison. He asked Bode to keep the drugs quiet. Troy asked for the same. Tory was on the young side. He couldn't handle prison again and so Bode would be helping him by staying silent.

Except there was one person that Bode just had to tell. He had to tell Gabriella. He confided in her that drugs were found at the camp and she told him that he should tell her dad.

Gabriella thought Manny could do something if a new recruit was toxic. Bode on the other hand didn't want to get anyone in trouble and it was a bit hard to do with Freddie cozying up to the guy. Freddie made sure to partner up with Sleeper. He stayed on Sleeper's best side. Everyone was noticing that Sleeper had become his new BFF.

It was like Freddie was intentionally ignoring everything he ever said about Sleeper. Sleeper was also rubbing what he did in Bode's face. Bode had privately confronted him about giving Troy drugs and Sleeper reminded him that he's only been at the camp a day. This was supposed to Bode's camp with Bode's guys. Bode was also an addict. Sleeper said Bode could be blamed for the drugs at the camp seeing as it happened on his watch. And that forced Bode to stay silent for now because he couldn't risk any of guys getting sent back to prison.

Bode and everyone later got called to a scene of a massive root fire. A root fire was when a massive inferno happened underground. It happened at a wellness camp that was supposed to teach women how to empower themselves, but the walking on coals portion ended up causing a massive fire underground. There was one woman who went on a nature walk before the root fire happened. She almost died coming back to the camp and so the firefighters had to rescue her.

The fire camp was supposed to assist with this fire. Only Troy took a turn for the worse. He became lethargic. He couldn't stand upright. Bode tried everything to help him push through the high and he had Gabriella to help him. They tried everything for Troy. They were about to give up when suddenly Troy was feeling better after seeing Sleeper. Sleeper probably gave him more drugs to deal with the hangover. Body didn't see him do it and Tory wasn't talking only Freddie soon went up to Sleeper and he said everyone deserves a second chance.

Freddie struck a deal with Sleeper. Freddie would get to see his family more. Sleeper was keeping the price of that quiet for now and so Bode told Freddie he was on his own. They were done. Bode has to worry about keeping everyone else safe from Sleeper. He claimed he couldn't waste energy on a guy that didn't want help. They created a scene when they broke up. Manny saw it. He tried to get the low down from Gabriella and she claimed not to know what it was about. And so Gabriella got mad at herself for lying to her dad.

Gabrielle wants to be with Bode. She just doesn't know if she could handle all these gray areas. She told Bode that she didn't like lying to her dad and so Bode told her that he would never bring her in on Fire Camp business again. He said he'll handle it himself from now on. Only Gabriella had a friend from her Olympics days in town. She talked to her buddy about all of her problems and she was able to put all the baggage to the side.

Eve was learning to do the same. She's struggling with PTSD because of Rebecca's death and her therapy sessions weren't really helping her. She needed her best friend back. And so she made up with Jake because she really misses him and together they found out that Rebecca really was talking to the Innocent Project for Freddie.

As for Freddie, he didn't really break up with Bode. They were secretly getting dirt on Sleeper to send him back to prison and Sleeper admitted to Freddie that he gave Troy an upper to get him back on his feet. But their secret investigation was reliant on several things. It could all fall apart if Sleeper realizes they were playing him.

At the End of My Rope

Season 1 Episode Number: 20 Season Episode: 20

Originally aired: Friday May 05, 2023

Writer: Julia Fontana, Barbara Kaye Friend

Director: Joy Lane

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Michael Trucco (Luke Leone), W. Tré Davis (Freddy Mills), Rebecca

Mader (Faye Stone), Grant Harvey (Sleeper), Kanoa Goo (Kyle Ferguson), Riley Davis (Troy), Jeff Fahey (Walter Leone), Mark Krysko (Lonnegan), Victoria Katongo (Dr. Mundy), Ramon Terrell (Grant), Alaska Leigh (Gail), Mela Pietropaolo (Paloma), Madeleine Mulingtapang (Didi),

Jeanie Cloutier (Didi's Mom), Musashi Baillie (Jackson)

Summary: The station 42 and third rock crews respond to a deadly explosion at

an abandoned mine. Bode faces a difficult decision that could have

serious consequences.



Sleeper was a problem. He came to Fire Camp to be a problem. He wanted revenge against Bode. Bode was once his right-hand man at the prison. They used to run things together. He did everything that Sleeper had ever asked of him and then one day they fell out.

Maybe it had something to do with Bode finally getting clean. Bode is a drug addict. It's taken him years to get clean and Sleeper had been a problem with that as well. Sleeper used to provide him drugs. He's now providing those same drugs to his fellow prisoners at the Fire Camp. And he's rebuilding his own crew.

Fire Camp was doing so well before his arrival. They were all getting better. They were all saving lives and then Sleeper comes in with a bit of heroin and it's like they no longer cared about getting early parole.

They were just letting Sleeper risk their freedom. Their lives. He quickly took over and there was nothing Bode could do about it. Bode's plan with Freddy wasn't working because Sleeper knows him too well. He knew Freddy was spying on him. He was simply letting them think that they had one over him when the whole time he was playing them.

The moment that Bode got in his face had spelled the end of Sleeper toying with Freddy. Bode tried to convince Sleeper to stop peddling in drugs. Sleeper then said that he was willing to revoke all the new privileges that he brought in and that included the phone call that Freddy has every night with his baby girl.

Sleeper also decided to be a pain on calls. He could see that Bode was taking firefighting seriously. Its why he set out to ruin it. Sleeper never learned how to use a chainsaw and he still took it from a more experienced person at fire camp because he wanted to test Bode.

Bode tried to stop him. Sleeper retaliated by cutting him with the chainsaw. Bode had needed medical attention and he was being seen to by Gabriella as Sleeper was quickly developing a name for himself.

Sleeper has already had Bode beaten up by his new crew. He wanted to take over. He didn't care that he didn't have the experience or that lives were on the line. He wanted to destroy everything around Bode for their falling out. He also threatened Bode's loved ones if Bode even thinks of snitching to Manny.

Only Bode told Gabriella a little about what's going on. He didn't tell her much because he promised to keep her out of prison politics. He just told her that there were drugs at the camp and so she said that he has to focus on getting out. Getting paroled. She wanted him to stop thinking like a convict and he tried to do that. He tried to walk a middle path. He asked Manny when was the last time they had been drug tested? It's been a while because those tests are expensive. Manny wouldn't normally authorize payment for it if he didn't suspect something and so Bode had him suspecting something.

Manny ordered for the Fire Camp to be drug tested on their return to the camp. It was going to be a surprise test. Bode technically didn't snitch on anyone even if he was walking a fine line with that. He went with the others to Fire Camp and the other firefighters stayed behind. They went to go save some girls scouts that got trapped in a mine. The mine used to be a gold mine over a hundred years ago. The girls were probably just exploring. They got lost in there and then the mine began to cave in.

Vince's family was in town for a visit. His father needed convincing to get a hip replacement. He's been suffering nasty falls. He was also bit of a jerk. He liked setting his sons against each other and he used to be a firefighter. He knew those mines. He said there was a back exit where the miners used to escape for a smoke break. It's been a few years since he was a firefighter and so unfortunately he didn't know that back exit had been sealed up with concrete. Sharon had to direct firefighters to that area to tear it down so that they could rescue the girls.

Jake and Eve had gone into the cave after the girls. The cave sealed itself up after they went in and that's why they needed another way out, but their only way out would to use some old dynamite to get past the concrete wall. The girls all needed medical treatment. There was one that went into diabetic shock. The dynamite became their last resort. They blew a hole through the concrete and they rescued those girls. And Sharon later went to her father-in-law's beside to yell at him because she found out what he said to his son.

He threw the fact that Vince cheated back in Vince's face. Vince had just lost a daughter. He went to his father for comfort and his father took him to a bar to get drunk every night until Vince ended up kissing a stranger. It was just a kiss. Vince told Sharon about it right away. She forgave him and she was tired of Walter throwing that in Vince's face. Walter was particularly mean whenever his sons messed up. He stopped loving them if they weren't perfect and that stunted both of his sons. Vince was afraid of making a mistake. His brother Luke was afraid to take risk in case of a mistake.

It's why Luke never got married or had kids. Walter messed up his kids. Sharon was there to tell him he doesn't get to do that anymore.

And Sleeper tried to plant the drugs on Freddy but Bode found them and he finally went to Manny with them. He told Manny that Sleeper has been bringing in drugs. Sleeper was arrested. He was sent back to prison. Sleeper's final words to Bode was that he was going to get revenge. It thankfully wasn't going to fall back on Freddy because Eve was one step closer to finding evidence that proves him innocent of the crime he's charged with.

Backfire

Season 1 Episode Number: 21 Season Episode: 21

Originally aired: Friday May 12, 2023

Writer: David Gould Director: Max Thieriot

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: W. Tré Davis (Freddy Mills), Rebecca Mader (Faye Stone), Kanoa Goo

(Kyle Ferguson), Riley Davis (Troy Elliot), Alejandro Furth (Santino), Mark Krysko (Felix Lonnegan), Jeremy Jones (Norm Beck), Fred Keating (Oscar), Elan Ross Gibson (Rosanna), Christian Maradiaga (Joaquin), Mariafe E. Lama (Frida), Jason Fernandes (Diego), Josh

Dohy (EMT #1)

Summary: The station 42 and Three Rock crews are called to a backfire started by

a private firefighting company to protect a high-end winery but instead

threatens to grow out of control.



Manny was going to take a job with Nozzle. His girlfriend had convinced him it was the best decision for his career. He gets to choose his own hours. He'll get the very best equipment that money has to buy. It also allows him the chance of bringing in his own people.

Manny has been running the fire camp for a while and he wants to hire many of the ex-cons he helped train. He wanted to help them start over. Like he did. Manny has been where they are. He knows how much a second chance will mean to them and what's stopping their progress was Sleeper. The fire camp

hasn't been the same since Sleeper's time there.

Sleeper was a virus. He infected everything. He came in with drugs and privileges. He offered the prisoners their greatest dream. It didn't matter that it would affect their parole or that they might get sent back to prison for testing dirty. Sleeper offered them status. They got used to that rather fast.

They wanted to throw their lives away to follow him and they hated that Bode broke the chief rule. Bode ratted them out. Bode told Manny to test them. Bode told Manny that Sleeper had drugs. Sleeper was sent back to prison only the damage he caused was there even after he left.

Some of the other prisoners turned against Bode. They messed up his bunk with cheese. They said rats like cheese. Bode tried to remind them that they were brothers before Sleeper arrived. He said they couldn't risk jeopardizing lives by being high on drugs and all the hard work was undone when they went to a fire in wine country.

Nozzle had started a fire to protect their client's vineyard. They didn't care about anyone else's vineyard. They only tried to protect the people that hired them. CalFire showed up to deal with the problem and the fire was more than they could handle on their own.

They called in the fire camp. They arrived not long after Manny's girlfriend Faye revealed Manny was coming to work for Nozzle. She also told Sharon and Vince that Manny was bringing along Bode.

The couple initially wanted to offer Bode a chance at working for CalFire. Only it would take months to go through while Bode's parole hearing was in two days. He needed a legit job offer to show the parole board that he was serious about turning his life around. Nozzle offers him that. Bode hadn't accepted the job offer. He needed time to think about it and so Faye was just stirring up trouble.

Faye had overheard the firefighters call her the Head Nozzle. She got offended. She then tried to rub their noses in her success by mentioning that even their own son wanted to work for her. And that their best guy was coming with him. Manny hadn't told the Leones that he was leaving. He said nothing about offering Bode a job offer. Only news of Bode's possible new job had gotten out. The other prisoners claimed that Bode was trying to look good for his fancy new job and that was the only reason he was taking this firefighting business so seriously.

They also mentioned escaping. They talked about it out in the open. They said they couldn't make it if they go back to prison and then someone mentioned that there were no fences at the fire camp or at the vineyard. Manny had wanted to leave them behind. Bode vouched for them. He convinced Manny to let the guys come along and they hadn't liked it when they heard about his job offer. Then they were separated during all the chaos at the vineyards. The fire was spreading. Nozzle also accidentally created more fire by cutting down power lines.

In amidst all the chaos, three of the prisoners went missing. Freddy told Manny that they were talking of escape. Manny had ordered all the prisoners to return to the truck. It was just Bode that wouldn't believe those prisoners went on the run. He instead checked nearby fires. He saw that someone's home was coming under risk from the fire. Bode ran in there with just Freddy as his backup and they found the missing prisoners. They were all trying to protect people. Bode had been right about them.

They saved a family from a burning home. Then it started to rain. The rain dealt with the rest of the fires and Manny realized he wasn't Nozzle material. He turned down the job offer. Faye became so upset that she ended things with him. She has never judged him, but she felt like he was judging her by passing on Nozzle. It also didn't help that Bode had also passed on Nozzle. Bode wanted to work for CalFire and he was willing to wait for it to get the job. And a man later died at Smokey's when Gabriella was there.

Gabriella tried to offer first aide. It sadly wasn't enough to save the man. It made her realize she wasn't happy and she didn't want to wait for happiness. She snuck into the fire camp. She found a room alone with Bode. And they celebrated being alive, but later Manny told Bode that he tested dirty. Sleeper had somehow drugged him and Bode could go back to prison now.

And Freddy wasn't getting out any time soon. Eve has found concrete evidence proving he didn't commit the crime he was locked up for and the lawyer said that he wouldn't be released for at least two years because of a backlog.

I Know It Feels Impossible

Season 1 Episode Number: 22 Season Episode: 22

Originally aired: Friday May 19, 2023

Writer: Tia Napolitano Director: Dermott Downs

Summary:

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Michael Trucco (Luke Leone), W. Tré Davis (Freddy Mills), Sabina

Gadecki (Cara), Brittany Bradford (Mel), Katrina Reynolds (Cookie), Priscilla Faia (Eloisa), Stephen Lobo (Charles), Mark Krysko (Lonnegan), Dario Giordani (Brian), William Kosovic (Dylan), Gabriel Carter (New IC Commander), Caitriona Murphy (ER Doctor), Rob Compton (Nurse), Simon Gould (Dog Handler), James Cousineau (Paramedic)

The station 42 and third rock crews face a daring rescue when a mas-

sive mudslide tears through Edgewater. Bode's freedom is on the line

at his parole hearing.



Bode's drug test came back positive. Manny was so disappointed in him. Manny wouldn't listen to Bode as Bode tried to explain that Sleeper was somehow sabotaging him. He said that there was no way an inmate could orchestrate a state drug test. He also reminded Bode that time and time again he put his own reputation on the line by trying to protect him. But Manny ultimately believed that Bode took the drugs. Manny thought that because he once told his little girl that the money she was saving up for had been stolen by someone who broke into the house. And really it was actually Manny

who stole the money because he was essentially a bad guy at the height of his addiction.

Manny said that Bode was like him. He said the Sleeper story sounded farfetched. He used what happened with himself and his daughter to say the simplest reasons are usually the right one. But Bode's parole hearing wasn't cancelled because of a bad drug test. The parole board wants him to explain why he was using again. It didn't matter that he wasn't using. Bode was a known drug addict. They all were going to believe he was using. The one person he could depend on was Freddy. Freddy knew for a fact that Bode was clean.

He was at the Fire Camp before as well as after Sleeper. He knew that Bode had never touched drugs. Bode was serious about staying clean. It was other guys at the camp that hadn't taken their time there as seriously. Freddy and Bode were talking about it and they think his urine sample was swapped out with someone else's at the camp. They just have to find someone they know should have tested dirty, but who got a clean bill back. They were discussing it when their unit got called to the scene of a massive mudslide.

The mudslide took out a bunch of vacation homes on the mountain. One of those rentals held Freddy's family. Freddy's fiancé Cookie had come with their baby daughter Janey a day early.

Cookie and Freddy were getting married. They both know that he will probably serve his full sentence for the remaining two years. They wanted to get married now so that they could at least enjoy conjugal visits. Cookie came up with her best friend Eloisa. She was trying on her wedding dress when the mudslide hit.

Cookie saw the mudslide coming. She tried to run for the baby and that was the last her friend Eloisa saw of them. Eloisa was rescued from the mudslide first. She saw Freddy with the firefighters and she ran to him to tell him about his family. Freddy then began to panic. He told Bode about it. Bode forgot about his own problems to help him look for his girl and daughter. Bode had told his loved ones about testing dirty. Gabriella believed him in an instant. His parents hadn't wanted to believe him. They thought his addiction was acting up again.

Then Sharon had a medical situation. She needed to be taken to the hospital. Her kidney situation was getting worse and she thankfully doesn't have to wait around for a kidney. Her brother-in-law was a match. Luke got tested the same time as everyone else. He didn't tell anyone because he was persona non grata at the time with his family. He tried to make a move on Sharon and he got ostracized for a while. Only Luke heard that Sharon wasn't doing too well. He contacted her to tell her that he was a match. And she told him she wouldn't accept a kidney with strings.

Luke said the kidney donation wouldn't come with strings. He fully prepared to donate. Vince was just so happy to learn his wife was getting a kidney that he forgave Luke for everything. Vic was hugging his brother when Freddy found his family. Cookie had protected the baby. The baby was rushed to the hospital with Eloisa. They had to dig out Cookie because the lower half of her body was buried in the soil. Then a second mudslide came. Bode and Freddy rushed to save Cookie and they kept her safe when the second one hit.

They got treatment. Bode also showed that he was a good guy. Bode was contacted by a State Attorney right before his parole hearing. She said she knew that he got rid of Sleeper because he was running a rival drug ring and he wanted to get rid of the competition. She said she wouldn't let Freddy out of prison until he owes up to taking drugs. Bode wanted to protect his friend and so he lied. He pretended he did take drugs. He went back to prison and his own family was shocked to hear his confession. Bode told them to forget about him.

And Freddy was let out of prison, but he knew that someone got to Bode and he was going to keep fighting for his friend. Also, Jake heard something. Jake heard from Bode's ex-girlfrined that she had a baby when she was nineteen that her mother passed off as her sister. Her little "sister" could be Bode's. She doesn't know for sure.



Something's Coming

Season 2 Episode Number: 23 Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Friday February 16, 2024

Writer: Tia Napolitano Director: Bill Purple

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Michael Trucco (Luke Leone), Grant Harvey (Sleeper Hadley), Sabina

Gadecki (Cara), Rafael de la Fuente (Diego), Tye White (Cole), Alix West Lefler (Genevieve), Andrea Brooks (Naomi), Jeremy Jones (Beck), Carlo Fortin (Ames), Dustin Wyatt (Three Rock CO), Osmond L. Bramble

(Prison Guard), Spencer Lang (Shirtless Hunk)

Summary: Bode is back in prison where he receives some shocking news. The

station 42 crew responds to a massive earthquake that rocks Edgewa-

ter to its core.



Bode was back in prison. He had confessed to drug dealing last season to save Freddy. Someone from the Mayor's office said that if he agreed to admit guilt that Freddy would be released from prison and that he would be returned to one.

Bode agreed to that deal because Freddy was his best friend. Freddy was spending years in prison for something he didn't do. He would have been stuck there for another two years if Bode hadn't taken that deal. Bode couldn't live with himself if he let an innocent man stayed locked up. He took the deal. He went back to prison. Freddy was released and he's

now with his family.

Bode meanwhile was back at square one. He was actually worse off than he was before. He was known as a snitch in prison and that never ends well. He frequently got into fights with other inmates. Bode even went looking for some of these fights.

He was trying to be moved to a troublesome block. He wanted to work his way up to getting to Sleeper. He blamed Sleeper for what happened to him and he wanted to get justice. Or he claims he wanted justice. He really wanted revenge. His dad could see it and so he brought out the big guns.

Vince called in Manny. The two of them visited Bode in prison together. Bode got really angry with his dad for bringing along Manny. Their deal was that he was the only one that Bode would see. Bode didn't want to see anyone else.

He didn't want to talk to anyone else. He's refused visits from everyone else. Vince worked around the rule because he thought Manny could talk sense into Bode. Bode once respected Manny. He had needed his leadership. This was sadly no longer the case because Bode doesn't believe he's ever leaving prison once he kills Sleeper.

Bode's mother had given up on him. Sharon had taken a six month job with CalFire that had her traveling. She refused to come home and Vince wasn't sure if she ever would come back. They've buried a child already. They didn't want to bury their last child.

Sharon was distancing herself to protect herself from the inevitable disappointment. Her husband didn't judge her for that. Vince was doing his best to keep everything together in the meantime. He had Manny. He had Eve. He had Jake.

Only Jake was keeping a secret. Jake recently learned that Bode might be a father. He and Bode was childhood best friends. He therefore knew Bode's high school sweetheart really well. The two of them reconnected when she moved back to town.

She came with her preteen daughter. The same daughter that didn't know who her biological parents were before the move and was now rebelling against her mother because her mother was an easy target. The preteen's name is Genieve. She hasn't asked about her biological father just yet. And that's good thing because Bode might not be the father.

There's no certainty that Bode was the father. They would need a DNA test. They would probably also need Bode out of prison for that and so Bode walking up to a murder charge was actually working against him from being any kind of father he might be.

Not that he'll ever get that chance. Bode got stabbed in prison. Sleeper ordered it. Sleeper has a lot of pull in there. He provides most of the drugs to the people on the block and so Bode moving there might be the literal death of him. Sleeper knew what Bode was doing when he got moved there. He's not stupid.

Sleeper planned on killing Bode. Bode planned on killing Sleeper. Bode refused to report his stabbing. He sewed it up himself. He didn't want to be known as even more of a snitch and so the earthquake sorta reminded everyone of their priorities.

Sharon came back. She showed up with her brother-in-law regardless of him once hitting on her. It was all very odd and Vince was confused. Vince tried bringing up their son to Sharon. She refused to discuss Bode. Or visit Bode. She wanted to keep distancing herself from him.

Luckily, she no longer needed a kidney from him. She got one from her brother-in-law. He also took her job. Sharon wasn't even angry about that and so she told Luke to keep the job. Sharon didn't want the stress. She didn't want to deal with Sacramento anymore.

She wanted to take things easy. It was Luke who told her how much Vince had missed her while she was gone. He advocated for his brother. Sharon listened to him and she quickly made up with her husband. She was still unclear about Bode. And time was not on her side.

Bode was running out of time. He called Manny on his cellmate's illegal burner. He asked Manny to look after his parents when he's gone and Jake took the phone from Manny. Jake told Bode that he's a dad. He told him about Genieve. He told them that she was really Cara's daughter.

Not her sister. Cara's parents lied because they thought they were protecting their teenage daughter and sadly they're no longer around. Genieve was all Cara had. Cara was all Genieve had. Yet, that didn't mean she didn't need a father.

Bode didn't think he'd make a good dad. He told Jake goodbye. He waited until the guards opened his cell and then he finally saw the pull that Sleeper had in prison. The guards worked for Sleeper. The prisoners worked for Sleeper.

Sleeper even had the Warden move Bode to his block so that he could kill him for snitching on him. They met each other with knives out. Then a second earthquake hit. The second was far deadlier than the first. The ceiling fell on Sleeper. Bode had the chance to kill him and he instead saved him.

Bode saved Sleeper after they made an agreement. Sleeper will clear Bode's name. As long as Bode never came back to prison, he was free and clear from Sleeper. Bode was able to return to Fire Camp. He was back on the path to being paroled out.

Bode was out of prison. His mind was on one day meeting his daughter and he didn't think about Gabriella until he learned she was engaged. She started dating another firefighter. And he proposed to her after just four months together.

Talk about life coming at you fast!

Like Breathing Again

Season 2 Episode Number: 24 Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Friday February 23, 2024

Writer: Natalia Fernàndez Director: Kevin Alejandro

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Sabina Gadecki (Cara), Rafael de la Fuente (Diego), Tye White (Cole),

Alix West Lefler (Genevieve), Jason O'Mara (Liam), Elle McKinnon (Taylor), Sophia Chapdelaine (Ally), Carlo Fortin (Ames), Nikki Chohan (Olson), Javier Lacroix (Diego's Dad), Kai Lessard (Inebriated Teen), Leo

Chiang (C.O.), Shayn Walker (ND Inmate)

Summary: While breaking up a bonfire party, the station 42 crew is called to

complete a dangerous and highly complex cave rescue.



Gabriella sure moved on fast. It hasn't even been a year since she broke up with Bode. Or even with Jake for that matter and she's already engaged to someone else. She got engaged after four months with this new guy. It wasn't going to work. Everyone could pretty much sense that.

They still wished her the best and tried to prepare for the worst. Gabriella was an adrenaline junkie. It's how she got her kicks. She didn't stay with Jake when there was no drama. She didn't fight for Bode when there's nothing other than drama. And that's because Bode pushed her away.

Bode did it for her own good. She doesn't see it that way and now he knows what that feels like. Bode found out that he might be Genieve's father. There's no guarantee that he is her father.

Cara had slept with someone else during that window and she wasn't sure who Genieve's father was. Jake had lied about that when he told Bode he was a dad. He told this lie because he thought he was doing it for Bode's own good. Bode was in a position of kill or be killed. He needed something to give him hope.

Jake didn't feel sorry about that lie at all. He knew it saved Bode's life. Bode could do a DNA test. Cara wasn't in any rush because Genieve hasn't asked about her bio dad and was still angry.

Genieve thought her grandparents were her parents. She thought Cara was her sister. Then her parents die. She's stuck living with Cara. She's a really angry preteen. She was trying to live with Cara and she wasn't ready to open that can of worms. No one could blame the girl. Cara doesn't. Cara wants to let Genieve decide what comes next.

Cara told Bode this. He tried to understand. It's just hard for him. He really wants to be a dad. He didn't realize how much until his conversation with Jake and now he's filled with hope.

Bode was later called out to a fire with the rest of the prisoners. Some kids had thrown a party in the woods. They had a bonfire. The firefighters had to put it out when suddenly Genieve

comes out of the woods. Her babysitter dragged her to the party. Her babysitter went off into a cave with one of her friends. And Genieve was left unattended.

It's a miracle Genieve didn't get hurt. Vince found her. He brought her to a safe place where Bode saw her. Bode thought she looked like him and he couldn't resist talking to her.

It was only for a few minutes before she ran off to her Uncle Jake. Jake was her godsend. Bode was merely a criminal that used to live next door. Bode was trying not to let that affect him only that wasn't the one underwhelming moment of the night. He saw his mom. She refused to see him or treat him like her son. She simply talked to him as if he was another prisoner doing the program.

Bode also tried to apologize to Gabriella. Gabriella didn't take it well. She thought maybe her letters to him had gotten lost and she didn't like hearing that he did read them.

He simply chose not to respond to them. Bode was having a really bad night that his new friend wasn't helping with. Cole was another adrenaline junkie. He kept pushing Bode to do more. He even talked Bode into rescuing the girls from the cave because he said that would show Genieve he was a hero. Bode just couldn't let Jake be the hero for once.

Bode broke the rules. He broke rank. It's a good thing his mother wasn't there because she had gotten sent home earlier. Sharon had called the kids that went into the cave stupid.

She was yelling at a hemophiliac over endangering her own life. Vince didn't think that was professional. He sent Sharonn home. She left before she had to yell at Bode. Luckily, Eve was still around to do that. Eve has taken over as captain of Three Rock. She has a lot of rules. She didn't want any of Manny's mistakes to repeat and she had warned Bode once already.

Bode couldn't be the same cavalier young man he was before. The program has changed. His family has changed. He needed to do better and he figured that out for himself after tonight. Bode didn't find the second entrance into the cave. He did get yelled at by Eve. Jake was still the hero. He was still the prisoner.

Another hero of the night proved to be Gabriella. Gabriella used her diving skills to find the other girl in the cave. Gabriella was doing work that mattered. She was someone cool that Genieve could style herself after.

Gabriella could probably talk to Genieve about troubling mothers. Gabriella was refusing to invite her mother to her wedding. She told her dad that her mother had abandoned them.

She doesn't like the woman or respect her. She doesn't want her mother to be there on her special day. Not that she told her fiancée the real reason. She fed him a lie. She told him as well as his whole family that her mom was busy working out of the country. And Manny was protecting her by letting that lie stand with everyone.

Only Manny did talk to Gabriella when everything died down. He told her that her mom didn't walk out. She was pushed out. It wasn't easy being married to an addict. She gave Manny several chances.

He failed every one of them. He pushed his wife away. She filed for divorce after years of accepting a mere fraction from him. She wasn't the bad guy. He was. Manny told Gabriella as much. He said he let Gabriella believe differently because it meant she went easier on him. The truth is that her mom put up with as much as she could take.

Sharon stopped by Three Rock the next day. She went to see Bode. She hugged him and she told him she loved him. He was her sole surviving child. She couldn't stay mad at him for long. Afterwards, Sharon told Vince what she needed from him. She wants to feel loved again. The two of them went on a date. And the date was ruined when Sharon's boy toy from her time away managed to track her down.

His name is Liam and Vince didn't take seeing him well.

And Cara later told Bode that she'll talk to Genieve to see if Genieve will agree to a DNA test.

See You Next Apocalypse

Season 2 Episode Number: 25 Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Friday March 01, 2024

Writer: Dwain Worrell Director: Kantú Lentz

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Bonnie Discepolo (Laura), Neil Webb (Zachary), Jason O'Mara (Liam),

Carlo Fortin (Ames), William 'Big Sleeps' Stewart (Umar Kader), Mackenzie Cardwell (Alice), Bradley Peters (Deputy Darryl), Jayden

Oniah (Umar's Son)

Summary: When a family refuses to evacuate their property during a massive

wildfire that is escalating quickly, Jake is faced with a heartbreaking

decision.



Vince Leone was now the one in jail. It happened after he went on a date with his wife. They were reconnecting after Sharon had been away for a few months and then this guy walks in. His name is Liam. Liam was Irish. He came to their neck of the woods because he has feelings for Sharon. Vince's wife. Sharon and Liam had bonded while they were working together cutting lines. Sharon had revealed her marriage was in trouble, but she never acted on her bond with Liam. Liam then tracks her down. He was looking to make a grand romantic gesture and he mocked the fact that she was still mar-

ried. Liam was making snide comments when Vince took a swing at him.

Their fight landed them in jail for a night. Sharon bailed Vince out the next morning. She talked to her husband. She explained to him that all she did with Liam was talk. They worked. They got to talking and that was it. They didn't kiss or sleep together. She didn't have an affair. She doesn't know why Liam was believing it was more than it was. Only his response was not on her. He took their friendship the wrong way. Liam read more into her struggle than she did and so she left him in jail after she bailed out her husband.

The downside however was now the whole town knows. They were all giving Sharon the stink eye. The only one that didn't judge her was Manny and that's because he's a true friend. He even broke the news to Bode. Bode didn't like hearing that his father spent the night in jail. He blames himself. He thought that if he had never gone back to prison that maybe his parents wouldn't be struggling so much. Sharon took the job at the Fire Camp to take a moment for herself after Bode went back to prison. Bode felt like he left a path of destruction in his wake wherever he goes.

Bode couldn't wait to get called out with the rest of Three Rock. Eve was now in charge. She replaced Manny and the inmates preferred him over her. They especially didn't like that Eve was the first female captain of the prisoner fire program. They were making things hard on her. Eve

told Bode not to add to her stress. She was given the job to stop people from making mistakes and that included Bode. Bode was like a cowboy out of the wild wild west during Manny tenure. His parents don't have any more favors to trade after that. And so Eve needs to run a tight ship.

Eve did everything possible to ensure the program didn't get shut down. The prisoners didn't appreciate that. They mocked her to her face. They called her stuck up for staying in her office all day. Eve gave back as good as she got. She told them how she saved the program from being a dumpster fire. Manny had overheard her. They were all called out to a fire that spreading fast. Eve was wrangling the prisoners. Manny was doing his new job since his demotion. He overheard her. He took offence and he later had it out with her.

You know things are bad when Bode was the one saying this was not the time for it. Eve and Manny were so busy arguing that one of her prisoners got injured cutting into the woods. He got a huge piece of wood protruding through one of his legs. Eve remembered he had just met his son earlier. She took charge. She made sure her prisoner got transferred to an ambulance and Manny backed her up. Manny reassured the prisoners that Eve has everything under control. They even started referring to her as cap now.

This wasn't the only surprising part of a long night. Liam showed up to the fire. Liam was the drone operator. He was the only drone operator within miles of the fire and they needed him. Liam spotted Vince. They started mouthing off at each other. Liam was going to leave when Bode talked him into staying. Bode said that his mother was going to be driving into the fire and he didn't want to risk her. Bode told Liam that he can't break up this family. He can on the other hand keep his mom and Liam's friend safe.

Liam became very important during the night. Sharon tried to clear out a neighborhood in direct path of the fire. They refused to leave. They said they had water and they would protect their properties. It seems that a fraction of the community felt that CalFire prioritize the rich as well as their mansions. Those on the lower pay grade couldn't afford to let their homes burn. They tried to stay and the fire ultimately destroyed their vehicles to escape. Thirteen people had to load into one fire truck. Jake and Gabriela had to ride on the roof to make room for everyone.

Vince working Liam helped Sharon get far away from the fire as possible. Bode started helping too. They all got her to the safe zone. Jake and Gabriela were alright. Everyone was saved. Its just that next time evacuate when you're told to evacuate. Afterwards, Liam met with Sharon for drinks. Sharon told Liam that she loves Vince. She's working on her marriage. She's not going to blow it up for him. Liam was in love with her. She simply doesn't love him back. Liam later left town and Jake ended up telling Eve about Genieve.

Eve thought Bode has been acting differently and so Jake told her why.

Genieve hasn't asked for a paternity test yet. Bode was disappointed, but he at least talked to Gabriela tonight and they cleared the air. Gabriela has been angry with him since he ghosted her. She needed to let go some of that anger. And she was finally able to do that tonight.

Too Many Unknowns

Season 2 Episode Number: 26 Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Friday March 15, 2024 Writer: Barbara Kaye Friend

Director: Nicole Rubio

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Sabina Gadecki (Cara), Rafael de la Fuente (Diego), Tye White (Cole),

Alix West Lefler (Genevieve), Nicola Correia-Damude (Chief Flores), Ava Anton (Isla Costa), Jeff Evans-Todd (Shawn Williams), John Stewart (Sonny Williams), Eric Yue (Walker Kemp), David Russell James (C.O. Dorian), Akeem Hoyte-Charles (C.O.), Sasha Hayden (ND Social

Worker)

Summary: The Station 42 and Three Rock Crews respond to a chemical plant

after a dangerous toxic spill goes up in flames.



Sharon and Vince were still going out on dates. Their first hadn't gone too well. They were interrupted by a man that was in love with Sharon and anything other than that was an improvement. They went to the skating rink tonight. They had fun.

Vince was told his moustache was fire. It was a good date back out there and the most important part was that they were laughing about it. They were laughing together again.

Their sole surviving child was doing good time. Bode was back at Three Rock. He was using natural stunk repellant on

trees when he got a message from Jake. Jake said that Genieve wants to visit him.

Genieve might be Bode's daughter. He hasn't told his parents about it. They were waiting on a DNA test. Only it's good that she wanted to see him.

It meant she wanted to get to know him. Genieve was coming to visit when they were stopped by a guard. The whole camp was on lockdown because Bode had unapproved contact with a civilian.

This little girl wandered out of the trees. She had lost her grandpa while they were camping and she found Three Rock because she was scared. She was scratched up. She just wanted help and Bode had carried her the rest of the way to the camp.

It's not like he inappropriately touched her or anything like that. He merely carried a little girl to see the captain. It was an unapproved contact with a civilian and so the whole camp went on lockdown. Bode was forced onto his knees. That was what Genieve saw of him before her mom dragged her away.

It ruined their plans. Nevermind that the little girl was lucky Bode found her rather than another prisoner. The prison fire camp was supposed to be for low level offenders and so imagine Eve's surprise when she got a letter from a victim's family saying they didn't want a murderer there.

Manny never used to read the prisoners' files until he was forced to. Eve started reading because she wanted to know how many killers were in the camp.

She read their files and now she can't go back. It's removed the illusion that these prisoners were safe or low level. She now has no idea how she's supposed to write up her reports to Sacramento.

Eve had to get someone from Child Protective Services down there to assist with the little girl. The little girl's name is Isla. Isla wouldn't talk to anyone other than Bode.

Isla bonded with Bode. Bode was brought in to question her. He made it fun. He drew a picture and it got her talking. She told him what her grandpa's car looked like. She didn't know her address. She did know her mother's name and that it was Rose Costas. Bode got her to talk about her house before Three Rock got called to a scene of a giant fire.

The fire was so big that even Cara got called to it. Bode later ran into her. He tried to tell her they could reschedule Genieve's first meeting with him and she said that's not going to happen.

Cara didn't want Genieve to see Bode get violently restrained again. She's seen it one too many times herself. She said Bode was always getting in trouble and he always had an excuse.

It's why Cara didn't tell about Genieve in the first place. She wasn't sure he was father material. She doesn't want her daughter exposed to violence and so she told Bode that they weren't going to visit him after a day like earlier. Bode couldn't even get mad at her for it. He didn't think a felon was worth Genieve's time.

The fire they were called out to was at a chemical plant. They all had to be really careful. They had to evacuate the building and Vince almost got caught in the blast. He thankfully got away in time before that whole building blew up.

After the building was ablaze, the fire then spread to a nearby house. The many firefighters on the scene did everything possible to slow down the fire. Bode and his new friend Cole heard people banging on the windows. They were trapped inside. Cole went for help while Bode got three people out of there.

Bode went back into the building to check for more victims when there was a combustion. Bode got caught up. Cole went in after him and he got Bode out of there. Cole proved he was a firefighter. He's the man that killed someone. His victim's family were contacting Eve to tell her that Cole didn't deserve a second chance.

They wanted Cole to stay in prison. Eve was going to agree with them at first. She was going to send Cole back to prison because after he had that contact with Isla she wasn't sure if a murderer should be so easily in contact with the public.

Only Cole saved Bode's life. He acted with courage to do so. He got Bode out in time. Bode was treated for third degree burns to his leg and he accidentally told Gabriella he loves her.

He said it right in front of her new fiancé. Gabriella downplayed what he said. She told Diego that Bode was concussed. She didn't admit to Bode that she's been fighting with Diego earlier or that they were still fighting when he made that confession. Bode also spoke to Isla. They reunited her with her family and they got her grandpa help. He saved the day

In spite of all of that, Cara still didn't want Bode to be a part of Genieve's life. Eve also wanted to bounce Cole back to prison because his victim's family started writing the Governor now. She would have liked to have kept him but Sacramento had higher authority. It didn't look good for the camp to keep him. And so Eve was going to send him back.

Which Cole didn't take well.

And Cara was in the ambulance with Bode and Diego when they got into a car accident.

This Storm Will Pass

Season 2 Episode Number: 27 Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday April 05, 2024

Writer: David Gould Director: Eagle Egilsson

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Sabina Gadecki (Cara), Rafael de la Fuente (Diego), Tye White (Cole),

Alix West Lefler (Genevieve), Carlo Fortin (Ames), William 'Big Sleeps' Stewart (Umar Kader), Curtis Lum (C.O. Murphy), David Russell James (C.O. Dorian), Paul Jarrett (Don), Tim Carlson (Coach Aaron), Alex MacIsaac (Sara), Miles Phoenix Foley (Kid #2), Mika Garcia (Kid

#3), Nelina Nenadic (Kid #4), Hiro Thomas (Kid #5)

Summary: The station 42 crew must protect Edgewater and take cover when an

extremely rare and dangerous fire tornado leaves lives in peril.



Bode was being transported to the hospital when there was an accident. The ambulance got flipped. They were all pushed off the side of the road by falling trees and everyone inside could die. This included both of Genieve's parents.

Cara had been the nurse traveling with Bode. Them being trapped together helped Cara see that Bode deserves to be in their daughter's life. She just wasn't sure if they were going to make it long enough for that to count. Cara had been impaled when the ambulance flipped. The escorting prison guard had been killed outright. Diego was pinned by falling

trees

Bode was the least injured. Only he was still handcuffed to the gurney. Diego was able to reach the keys from the dead guard and he threw it in the back because he was too pinned to reach Bode. Cara reached for the keys. She came off the pipe impaling her. She was bleeding out.

She was downplaying it by saying it was a through and through. Diego was at least a qualified paramedic. He needed to see Cara. Bode got free of the gurney. He gave Cara some gauze to pack her wound. He went around the front to free Diego so that Diego could look at Cara.

They were working on that when the rest of the CalFire learned of a fire tornado. The winds blowing from the chemical plant had caught fire. The fire turned into a fire tornado. It was blowing towards town. It was even blowing towards the hospital. Jake was riding with the Leones and Gabriela.

They all had someone they love in an ambulance heading towards that hospital. They didn't know that anyone was safe and so Jake came clean. Jake confessed that Bode might be Genieve's father.

It freaked out Sharon. She remembered all the trouble her kids got into. She was now worried for her possible granddaughter and Vince was the opposite.

He was kinda happy about a possible grandchild. Sure, he would have liked to have known twelve years ago when Cara was pregnant. He just didn't harp on that long because again he was happy. It was like a dream come true for him. It was a chance to love someone without constant worrying. The worrying was left for the parents. And now Jake who could become Genieve's stepdad.

That is if Jake gets to propose to Cara like he planned. Cara lost consciousness for a few minutes. She checked her pupils with a light and her cell phone.

It wasn't good. Signal was also down. There was no chance of calling for help. They couldn't radio it in because no one was getting their messages. Cara desperately needs to go to the hospital. Her pupils were blown. It showed that she was bleeding on the brain. She can die if they don't get her to a hospital. Bode freed Diego. Diego confirmed Cara's diagnosis.

They needed to get her to the hospital. Cara was losing consciousness. Her heartbeat. She begged Bode to be there for Genieve if anything happens to her and he promised he would be. He also told her that she was going to be fine. Her only chance was the hospital.

Something that was impossible because unfortunately they learned about the fire tornado the hard way. They were five miles away from the hospital. Bode couldn't walk it the whole way while carrying her. And they didn't have the necessary tools to save her.

Eve meanwhile was facing mutiny. She was ready to send Cole back to prison. She and Manny were transferring the prisoners back to Three Rock when they came across the fire tornado. They took shelter at Murphy's. They almost got shot by the owner who thought they were looters.

They then had to take control and get everyone to board up the windows because their shelter was their literal last stand. Eve almost got blown away by the tornado. Cole saved her life. She finally agreed to hear his story. He accidentally killed a guy because he shoved another parent at a basketball game.

The other parent had grabbed Cole's son. Cole wasn't going to let anyone put their hands on his kid. He confronted the guy. He lost his temper and he shoved him. He hit his head. He had some underlying health conditions and so he later died at the hospital. Cole then gets put away for murder.

It wasn't the first time he lost his temper. He didn't end up in the troublesome block because he didn't learn to control his temper until he was in prison. He told Eve his story. She realized why the warden believed he deserved a second chance.

Eve wasn't going to send him back to prison after that. She was going to write her own letter to the governor about why he deserves a second chance. She also won back the respect of her crew. They no longer wanted to mutiny. Everyone was okay. Cole injured his back while rescuing Eve.

Eve fixed him up. They headed back to Three Rock. The Leones also ended up saving a girls' soccer team along with their coach. They finally heard back from Diego. Jake got to tell Cara he loved her right before she died.

Cara had a beautiful funeral. Bode even got to attend. Genieve lost practically her whole family. She lost her grandparents that raised her as her parents. She lost her bio mom that she knew as her sister. She leaned on Jake. Jake needed someone to be strong for after he lost Cara. And he's the one that's taking care of her right now.

And while Gabriella now understands Bode was talking about Genieve a few weeks back. She was still happy with Diego. She was going to stay at 42.

She was going to come home to Diego and so she spoke to Bode. She told him he'd make a great girldad. She was rooting for him. She hopes he's Genieve's father.

Alert the Sheriff

Season 2 Episode Number: 28 Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday April 12, 2024 Teleplay: Joan Rater, Tony Phelan

Story: Joan Rater, Tony Phelan, Max Thieriot

Director: Max Thieriot

Summary:

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Morena Baccarin (Mickey Fox), Alberto Frezza (Andy Kubiak), Tye

White (Cole), Alex Désert (Rudy), Alix West Lefler (Genevieve), Matt Clarke (Dean Ross), Michael St. John Smith (Fred Watkins), Hyuma Frankowski (Wesley Palmer), Angela Galanopoulos (Reporter), Fraser Aitcheson (Team Leader), Nelson Carbonette (Stu), Jon Bryant (Kevin) After a fire camp inmate escapes from Three Rock, the deputy sheriff

with a surprising connection to the Leones, Mickey, is called to inves-

tigate.



Jake hasn't been the same since Cara died. It's been a month since she died. Jake hasn't taken any time off. He's not healing. He was even blowing off Genieve. Genieve was staying with the Leones. They were appointed her custodial guardians.

It technically didn't matter about a DNA test. They were her grandparents now and they were taking to it like a duck to water. They really enjoyed having a kid in the house. They were helping her with her science fair project. The same one that Jake promised to help her with. And so Genieve told them that they can tell

Jake to forget it if he wasn't going to help.

Sharon and Vince were wondering what to do about Jake when they heard about the call. Some drug dealer threw his ill-gotten cash out of a helicopter. He was trying to run from the Sheriff's department. He thought that by getting rid of the cash that he could claim he was innocent and funnily enough the cash was returned.

It fell out right on top of a depleted fire. Three Rock were on the scene. They got to enjoy a rain of money or they did until they had to return what they collected to Sharon. Who then returned it to the Sheriff's department.

Mickey works at the Sheriff's department. She was also Sharon's stepsister. Their parents got married when they were small and the family life ended with Mickey's father going away for drug dealing. Fast-forward a few years later. Mickey was the one to arrest Bode the first time.

Sharon never forgave Mickey for that. She said a lot of things she didn't mean. She had to apologize when she went to return to her at the sheriff's office. She went to return the money. She figured she owned Mickey an apology as well and Mickey refused to accept it.

Mickey had apparently called Sharon a month ago. Sharon never returned the call. The two also had to work together when they later learned that a prisoner from Three Rock had escaped.

The escapee was Rudy. Rudy was last seen talking to Bode. Mickey asked Bode about it. Bode explained that they were just talking about being a dad behind bars. Which gave Mickey another reason to be mad at Sharon. No one told Mickey that Bode has a kid. Or that Sharon currently has custody of that kid. Mickey was very upset with her sister.

Well, the escaped prisoners changed things. The firefighters assisted the cops in a search party. They all went looking for Rudy and Mickey was assigned to ride with Sharon. They got to talking in the car. Sharon admitted that she felt silently judged by Mickey. Mickey was always the good one.

She's the one that raised her child right and Sharon felt Mickey judged her for how Bode turned out. Mickey replied that her own daughter Sky wasn't perfect. Sky was in rehab. Its why Mickey called Sharon a month ago. She had to put her daughter in rehab because she's an addict.

Like Bode. Mickey did judge Sharon. She finally confessed to that. She raised her daughter thinking she wouldn't follow Sharon's example and her daughter nearly destroys her scholarship at college by buying drugs. Sky knows about Mickey's father. She knows that Mickey hates all drug usage because she felt it ruined her life.

Sky ignored all of that to get high. Mickey called her sister a month ago because she wanted to know what to do now and she thought Sharon might be her sister again now that she needs her.

Sharon ignored Mickey's call earlier. She admitted to it. Things were different now. She now sees that her sister needs her. She refused to leave Mickey's side even when they found two men shot by the side of the road. They were both with the Sheriff's department. One was the Sheriff himself.

The other was Lieutenant Kubiak. Kubiak was shot in the arm. He told Mickey and Sharon that Rudy got Sheriff Watkins's gun away from him and shot them both. This stopped being a search for an escapee. It became a manhunt. The FBI was called in.

There was little chance that Rudy would be brought in alive. It just didn't seem fair to Bode. Bode knew that Rudy escaped because he wanted to see his kid for the last time.

He was dying. He's been battling cancer on and off for years. It finally spread to other places. It was terminal and he wanted to see his son before he died. Bode couldn't fault him for that. He also returned four grand that he kept when the drug dealer released the money into the air. Bode gave the money to his mom so that she could give it to Aunt Mickey.

Mickey figured out something when the money was returned. She realized that Kubiak knew how much was thrown out the window before they tallied it. She also realized that Kubiak killed their boss. He must have been on the drug dealer's payroll. The Sheriff had suspected as much.

He was going to call in Internal Affairs. He warned Mickey about it. He must have given Kubiak a heads up as well. Mickey put everything together and it could be too late. Kubiak checked himself out of the hospital. He stopped by Three Rock because Bode believed he knew where Rudy was hiding.

Bode didn't understand the danger he put himself or Rudy in until Kubiak brought him to the scene. He brought him to this place where they used to get drunk as kids.

The prisoners spotted it when they were working one day. Rudy once said that was a perfect place to hide. He remembered that when he escaped. Kubiak was going to kill both men when Bode called his mom on his secret phone. He got Kubiak to confess to murdering the sheriff. He also started a fire that caused enough of a distraction that Mickey arrived in time with Sharon.

Mickey arrested Kubiak. Bode convinced Rudy to return with him to Three Rock. Mickey was going to put in a good word for Bode with the corrections office. And later they learned that Genieve was not Bode's biological daughter, but Mickey reminded them that they were still a family even without DNA.

The Leones were going to keep Genieve and be her family.

They even got Jake to stop ignoring her.

A Hail Mary

Season 2 Episode Number: 29 Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Friday April 26, 2024

Writer: Sara Casey, Manuel Herrera

Director: Marie Jamora

Show Stars: Max Thieriot (Bode Donovan), Kevin Alejandro (Manny Perez), Jordan

Calloway (Jake Crawford), Stephanie Arcila (Gabriella Perez), Jules Latimer (Eve Edwards), Diane Farr (Sharon Leone), Billy Burke (Vince

Leone)

Guest Stars: Michael Trucco (Luke Leone), Tye White (Cole), Alix West Lefler

(Genevieve), Luisa d'Oliveira (Rita Rajdev), Lochlyn Munro (Gerry), Curtis Lum (C.O. Murphy), Aman Mann (Mitchell), Alejandra Chavar-

ria (Social Services Lawyer), Vivin Oommen (E.R. Doc)

Summary: The future of Three Rock is in jeopardy as public opinion of the camp

grows increasingly negative.



The Three Rock Conservation Camp has been around for years. It helps cons work off the rest of their sentence. They get to parole early if they do everything right and so it was a great program. They also were doing important work. They were fighting fires.

It's not like CalFire has the budget to suddenly pay an additional team of twenty people to fight fires for them. Only the media weren't showing that angle. They were still connecting the escaped prisoner with the sheriff dying. It was technically a dirty deputy that killed the sheriff and so Luke Leone was in town

trying to put the community at ease.

He did that by taking away stuff. The prisoners were denied privileges. They couldn't call anyone. They couldn't receive visits from family. They also had to build a fence around their camp. They were doing well when suddenly protesters sprouted up. The protestors were being led by one man in particular.

The guy was all about shutting down the camp. He claimed they were a danger to the community. Nevermind that no one had ever broken out except for one guy who was already dying. This man didn't hurt anyone. He also helped reveal the dirty cop and so he did the community a service.

None of that mattered to the protestors. They didn't want to live within walking distance of "degenerates". They wanted to shut down the camp and they were protesting outside of the camp.

They wanted the media to see them. Eve was supposed to do a story with a news anchor to help heal the rift with the community, but the protest became the story. It even got interesting. Somone drove through the protests and into the camp. They injured several people. They didn't kill the main protestor because Manny was there to pull him out of the way.

The prisoners also raced to help people. The cameras caught them treating the victims. They also checked on the driver of that truck. The story had kinda gotten bigger than Luke wanted it to.

They were forced to call in for backup. This interrupted the Leones officially being appointed guardians for Genieve. Genieve had already had a tantrum. She locked herself in her room. Sharon stayed back to be with her. Vince and Jake answered the call. They were talking in the car and Jake feels like they rushed Genieve into this decision.

They sorta did. Bode had promised a dying Cara that he would take care of Genieve. He got his parents to help him with Genieve because he was still a prisoner. It just it taking a toll on her.

Genieve has gone through a lot of change in the last few months. She found out that the couple that raised her were in fact her grandparents. She went to go living with her sister that proved to be her biological mother. She was just getting used to that when her mother dies. Again. She was building a family with Jake and now Jake was avoiding her most of the time.

He's the one she's familiar with. He's the one she trusts. Genieve doesn't want to learn to love someone else when she could lose them too. Bode meanwhile was doing the work to get early release. He helped save the driver's life when the wires the man drove into covered the ground. Bode helped Jake with the rescue.

He didn't want to leave Jake to do it by himself because he didn't want to risk the driver nor Gabriella who was trapped in the car with him. They then rescue everyone. The lights finally gets turned off.

Vince thinks its safe to pick up a hammer that was touching the car. Just when he touched it, that's when the lights came back on and it shocked Vince. He flew several feet in the air. Gabriella kept him alive during the transport. He was rushed to the hospital. Sharon had to be notified.

She was helping Genieve talk through her emotions when she had to leave Jake in charge to go to the hospital. Sharon was there when Vince woke up. Vince has a burned hand. Which wasn't much with all things considering.

Jake finally talked to Genieve. They both realize that she wants to live with him. Not with the Leones. Jake had to inform Bode and Bode had to realize that he keeps living his life for other people.

He didn't take Genieve living with Jake well. She was his reason to stay clean. Like Gabriella was the reason before that. His parents being the reason before her too. He needed someone to be strong for. And he was left feeling lost after learning it wasn't going to be Genieve.

Three Rock got amazing PR after the accident only it came too late. Luke got the order to shut down the camp and that's that. He wasn't going to fight for it. Not like Eve will. Or Manny will. Or even Vince will because Vince was lying about the severity of his injuries just to stay a firefighter. He wasn't going to take that away from the prisoners.

Actor Appearances

A	Leanne Buchanan
	0114 (Female Rider)
Stephen Adekolu 1	_
0109 (K9 Handler)	——————————————————————————————————————
Fraser Aitcheson	G
0206 (Team Leader)	Morgan Taylor Campbell
Jamal Ali 1	0108 (Yara)
0113 (Woozy Protestor)	
Paul Almeida 1	Christian Caputo
0104 (ND Trainee)	0108 (Samuel Jr.)
Amira Anderson 1	Nelson Carbonette
0113 (Protestor #1)	0206 (Stu)
Carolyn Anderson 1	Mackenzie Cardwell
0119 (Bonnie)	0203 (Alice)
Kaare Anderson	Tim Carlson
0109 (Charles)	0205 (Coach Aaron)
Connor Anthony	Gabriel Carter
0103 (New Recruit)	0122 (New IC Commander)
Ava Anton	Lisa Chandler
0204 (Isla Costa)	0105 (Ali)
Brittany Arnett	Sophia Chapdelaine
0115 (Paramedic #2)	0202 (Ally)
Marcelo Arroyo	Genea Charpentier
0101 (Julio)	0117 (Daughter)
(2 11113)	Christine Chatelain
———— B ————	0116 (Mom)
	Alejandra Chavarria
	0207 (Social Services Lawyer)
Morena Baccarin	Evelyn Chew
0206 (Mickey Fox)	0114 (Injured Woman)
Musashi Baillie1	Leo Chiang
0120 (Jackson)	0202 (C.O.)
Crystal Balint	Nikki Chohan
0109 (Erika Snow); 0116 (Erika Snow); 0117 (Erika	0202 (Olson)
Snow)	Michelle Choi-Lee
Heidi Bauman1	0101 (Ana Koh)
0104 (Bridesmaid)	Julianne Christie
Sydney Bell1	0107 (Kate Ricci)
0111 (Nurse)	Matt Clarke
Tammy Bentz1	0206 (Dean Ross)
0115 (Nurse #2)	Jeanie Cloutier
Carson Bokenfohr1	0120 (Didi's Mom)
0107 (Brewer)	Rob Compton
Brittany Bradford	0122 (Nurse)
0122 (Mel)	Nicola Correia-Damude
Osmond L. Bramble1	0204 (Chief Flores)
0201 (Prison Guard)	James Cousineau
Samuel Braun	0122 (Paramedic)
0114 (Chris)	Bruce Crawford
Krista Bridges	0112 (Derek Ellis)
0117 (Mother)	,
Andrea Brooks	D
0201 (Naomi)	—— D ———
Kane Brown	
0118 (Robin)	Alex Désert
Jon Bryant 1	0206 (Rudy)
0206 (Kevin)	Riley Davis
Peter Bryant1	0115 (Troy); 0118 (Troy); 0119 (Troy); 0120 (Troy)
0103 (Sheriff Greg Dunning)	0121 (Troy Elliot)

W. Tré Davis	0121 (Rosanna)
0101 (Freddy); 0102 (Freddy); 0104 (Freddy); 0105	Dario Giordani 1
(Freddy); 0108 (Freddy); 0109 (Freddy); 0110	0122 (Brian)
(Freddy Mills); 0111 (Freddy Mills); 0112 (Freddy	Nick Gomez1
Mills); 0115 (Freddy Mills); 0116 (Freddy Mills);	0103 (Mojave)
0118 (Freddy Mills); 0119 (Freddy Mills); 0120	Kanoa Goo3
(Freddy Mills); 0121 (Freddy Mills); 0122 (Freddy Mills)	0119 (Kyle Ferguson); 0120 (Kyle Ferguson); 0121 (Kyle Ferguson)
Bonnie Discepolo1	
•	Simon Gould
0203 (Laura)	0122 (Dog Handler)
Rick Dobran	Ian Gregson 1
0115 (Captain Baha)	0101 (Mayor)
Josh Dohy	Jase Anthony Griffith1
0121 (EMT #1)	0110 (Snickering Inmate)
Tanis Dolman	
0109 (Whitney)	——— Н ———
Fletcher Donovan 1	
0104 (Nash)	
Andrew Dunbar 1	Grant Harvey3
0114 (Aaron)	0119 (Sleeper); 0120 (Sleeper); 0201 (Sleeper Hadley)
Danny Dworkis1	Tatenda Hatugari 1
0108 (Frank)	0104 (Male Survivor)
oroo (i raint)	Sasha Hayden1
T->	0204 (ND Social Worker)
E	
	Manny Hernández 1
Gaalen Engen 1	0115 (Alberto)
0118 (Conductor)	Barclay Hope2
Edward Escobal	0107 (Father Pascal); 0111 (Father Pascal)
0103 (Caleb)	Marci T. House 1
	0116 (Warden Rosaline Henley)
Jeff Evans-Todd	Akeem Hoyte-Charles1
0204 (Shawn Williams)	0204 (C.O.)
_	Liza Huget 1
——— F ———	0119 (Del Raye)
•	offic (Berraye)
Joff Fohov	₹
Jeff Fahey	J
0120 (Walter Leone)	•
Priscilla Faia1	David Duggell James
0122 (Eloisa)	David Russell James
Olivia Steele Falconer	0204 (C.O. Dorian); 0205 (C.O. Dorian)
0118 (Sadie)	Quinten James1
Jason Fernandes1	0105 (Probie Daniel)
0121 (Diego)	Hilary Jardine2
Miles Phoenix Foley	0108 (Meg); 0109 (Meg)
0205 (Kid #2)	Paul Jarrett1
Carlo Fortin 4	0205 (Don)
0201 (Ames); 0202 (Ames); 0203 (Ames); 0205 (Ames)	Jeremy Jones4
Hyuma Frankowski	0115 (Beck); 0116 (Beck); 0121 (Norm Beck); 0201
0206 (Wesley Palmer)	(Beck)
	Anthony Joseph1
Bob Frazer 1	0106 (Hank (Hoist Operator))
0108 (Samuel Sr.)	0100 (nank (noist Operator))
Alberto Frezza1	
0206 (Andy Kubiak)	——— K ———
Rafael de la Fuente	**
0201 (Diego); 0202 (Diego); 0204 (Diego); 0205 (Diego)	
Dominic Fugere	Victoria Katongo 1
0104 (Photographer)	0120 (Dr. Mundy)
Alejandro Furth	Fred Keating1
0121 (Santino)	0121 (Oscar)
	Amanda Khan1
\boldsymbol{C}	0105 (Dr. Sarla Khan)
——— G ———	Maya Kooner 1
	0102 (Madison)
Sabina Gadecki	William Kosovic
0108 (Cara); 0110 (Cara); 0111 (Cara); 0114 (Cara);	0122 (Dylan)
0119 (Cara); 0122 (Cara); 0201 (Cara); 0202	Mark Krysko6
(Cara); 0204 (Cara); 0205 (Cara)	
Angela Galanopoulos	0111 (Lonnegan); 0114 (Lonnegan); 0118 (Lonnegan); 0100 (Relia Lonnegan); 0100 (Relia Lonne
0206 (Reporter)	0120 (Lonnegan); 0121 (Felix Lonnegan); 0122
Mika Garcia	(Lonnegan)
0205 (Kid #3) Elan Ross Gibson	I
EMAIL DOSS CHOSOII	1.7

Javier Lacroix	0101 (Lindsey)
0202 (Diego's Dad)	
Mariafe E. Lama	()
0121 (Frida) Spencer Lang	
0201 (Shirtless Hunk)	Jason O'Mara
Karen LeBlanc3	0202 (Liam); 0203 (Liam)
0107 (Dr. Lilly Crawford); 0115 (Dr. Lilly Crawford);	Michael O'Neill
0118 (Dr. Lilly Crawford)	0112 (Harlan Denbo)
Lina Lecompte1	Ty Olsson
0106 (Amber)	0101 (Cory Walters); 0102 (Cory Walters)
Alix West Lefler6	Jayden Oniah 1
0201 (Genevieve); 0202 (Genevieve); 0204 (Genevieve);	0203 (Umar's Son)
0205 (Genevieve); 0206 (Genevieve); 0207 (Genevieve)	Vivin Oommen
Alaska Leigh1	0207 (E.R. Doc)
0120 (Gail)	D
Kai Lessard	P
David James Lewis	
0113 (Neil Wallace)	JP Padda 1
Stephen Lobo1	0107 (Andy)
0122 (Charles)	Shekhar Paleja1
Curtis Lum	0110 (ND Corrections Officer)
0205 (C.O. Murphy); 0207 (C.O. Murphy)	Noah Park
	0102 (Kid #1)
M	Aleks Paunovic
171	0111 (Odin) Aaron Pearl
Alex MacIsaac	0111 (Paulie)
0205 (Sara)	Tahmoh Penikett
Rebecca Mader	0116 (Superintendent Paul Knox)
0118 (Faye Stone); 0119 (Faye Stone); 0120 (Faye	Bradley Peters
Stone); 0121 (Faye Stone)	0203 (Deputy Darryl)
Paolo Maiolo1	Jade Pettyjohn
0104 (Groomsman)	0102 (Riley Leone); 0103 (Riley Leone)
Aman Mann	Tom Pickett
0207 (Mitchell)	0102 (Charlie); 0103 (Charlie); 0107 (Charlie); 0110
Christian Maradiaga	(Charlie)
O121 (Joaquin) Ava Marchfelder1	Mela Pietropaolo
O105 (Reese)	0120 (Paloma)
Celina Martin	D
0118 (Zoey)	R
Elle McKinnon1	
0202 (Taylor)	Isaiah Ramirez 1
Aqqalu Meekis1	0114 (Zach)
0102 (N / D Firefighter (Assist))	Seth Ranaweera
Miles Merry1	0112 (Rohan); 0115 (Rohan)
0117 (Danny)	Krista Rand
Jeremy Monn-Djasgnar	0119 (Patient) Hugo Raymundo
Madeleine Mulingtapang1	0109 (Ron)
0120 (Didi)	Fiona Rene
Troy Mundle1	0104 (Rebecca); 0107 (Rebecca Lee); 0109 (Rebecca
0116 (Randy)	Lee); 0114 (Rebecca Lee); 0115 (Rebecca Lee)
Kevin Mundy	Katrina Reynolds2
0117 (Lee)	0112 (Cookie); 0122 (Cookie)
Lochlyn Munro1	Martin Lo Rimorin
0207 (Gerry)	0113 (Martin)
Caitriona Murphy	Lauren K. Robek
0122 (ER Doctor) Leslie Murphy 1	0108 (Harriet) Cameron Roberts 1
0113 (Tatum Morgan)	0103 (Teen)
orro (racam morgan)	Christopher Rosamond
N	0104 (Chief Dillon)
	Gabrielle Rose
AV II. AV II.	0119 (Shaman Opal)
Nelina Nenadic	Bruno Rudolf1
0205 (Kid #4) Toni Marie Nielsen	0114 (Jamie)
0115 (Paramedic #1)	~
Aleita Northey	S

Donald Sales 1					
0107 (C.O. Davidson) Helenna Santos					
0110 (Mimi)					
Andre Scott1					
0103 (ND Firefighter) Michael St. John Smith					
0206 (Fred Watkins)					
Vince Song					
0113 (Doug) John Stewart					
0204 (Sonny Williams)					
William 'Big Sleeps' Stewart					
0200 (Omai Rader), 0200 (Omai Rader)					
T					
Sharon Taylor					
April Telek					
0111 (Dolly) Ramon Terrell					
0120 (Grant)					
Elizabeth Thai1					
0115 (Nurse #1) Hiro Thomas1					
0205 (Kid #5)					
Zach Tinker					
0112 (Collin); 0113 (Collin O'Reilly); 0115 (Collin O'Reilly); 0116 (Collin O'Reilly); 0117 (Collin					
O'Reilly)					
Jennifer Tong					
0106 (Kristen) Ian Tracey					
0107 (Wes Brooks)					
Michael Trucco					
Leone); 0111 (Luke Leone); 0120 (Luke Leone);					
0122 (Luke Leone); 0201 (Luke Leone); 0207					
(Luke Leone) Rubi Tupper1					
0116 (Julia)					
Sean Tyson					
OTTI (Outlaw Direct)					
V					
Quinnie Vu					
W					
Shayn Walker					
0202 (ND Inmate)					
Jeffrey C.R. Wallace					
0110 (Daniel) Danny Wattley2					
0115 (Shiloh Cashen); 0118 (Shiloh Cashen)					
Neil Webb					
Tye White					
0201 (Cole); 0202 (Cole); 0204 (Cole); 0205 (Cole);					
0206 (Cole); 0207 (Cole)					
Lynn Whyfe					
Lynn Whyte					
0112 (Frannie Denbo) June B. Wilde					
0112 (Frannie Denbo)					
0112 (Frannie Denbo) June B. Wilde					

0201 (Three Rock CO)
Y
Eric Yue
Kaylah Zander
0104 (Kai) d
Luisa d'Oliveira